

CONTRACT THE

NEWS JOURNAL OF ESI CORPORATION

April, 2018

ईएसआईसी अस्पताल, बरेली के हस्तांतरण व नवीक





April, 2018

Patrons:

Raj Kumar, I.A.S. Director General

Sandhya Shukla, IA & AS Financial Commissioner

Arun Kumar Insurance Commissioner (PR)

Editor:

Pranava Kumar Deputy Director(PR)

Assistant Editors:

Pramod Kumar Singh Sarika

Production & Circulation

Mukesh Kumar Sanjeev Kumar Vandana Mongia Ashish Kumar Gyan Shekhar Krishnandan Kumar Punit Prakash

Editorial & Circulation office:

Employees' State Insurance Corporation Room no.226, Panchdeeep Bhawan, C.I.G. Marg, New Delhi Tel: 011-23218789,23231835 E-mail:pranava.kumar@esic.in

Printed and Published by:

Public Relation Branch, ESIC Hqrs. Office on behalf of Director General Employees' State Insurance Corporation New Delhi-110002,INDIA Website:www.esic.nic.in ,www.esic.in www.esichospitals.gov.in

ESI Samachar is a quarterly news journal of ESI Corporation published with the sole objective of enhancing public awareness about the multi-faced social security programme administered by the Corporation. The content of the journal is for awareness only and cannot be referred as a valid document for any purpose, official or legal. Reader's views and opinions for any improvement are welcome. For a free copy please write to our circulation office.

Designed & Printed by:	
Goldmine Advertising Limited	
Tel : 011-23247276	
Email: delhi@goldmineltd.com	



Editorial

The January, 2018 issue of ESI Samachar has received an overwhelming response from our valued readers and the Editorial Board of the Samachar conveys thanks to all ESIC Stakeholders.

The PR Division is always putting its best efforts to highlight the latest developments in ESIC in the print media through various news items, advertisements on ESI Scheme and new initiatives

launched with a view to create awareness and educate all Stakeholders and sustain the image of ESIC. During ESIC Day Special Services Fortnight 2018, ESIC issued special advertisement in the print and outdoor media and also spread various messages on ESI Scheme through radio jingles. The PR Division is fully committed to take forward the ESIC Vision 2022 through various channels of communication. The presence of ESIC in various social media platforms like facebook, twitter etc. has helped in quick spreading of information about ESI Scheme and also to collect feedback to take appropriate corrective measures as and when required. Information on ESIC is also uploaded and revised daily on ESIC Website.

The current issue includes reports / write-ups on topics like 173rd ESIC Meeting, SOM, RD's Conference, Hospital and Medical Institution, ESIC Day and observance of Special Fortnight, general articles and case study on health topics etc.

The quarterly Samachar will regularly feature reports / write-ups on important happenings in ESIC. All units of ESIC are requested to provide material periodically for including in the ESI Samachar.

It is our endeavour to collect feedback from the readers of ESI Samachar about the content and improve the quality of content with more informative matter.

Pranava Kumar, Deputy Director (PR)

Contents		
Sr. No.	Contents	Page No.
1.	Director General's Message	1
2.	ESIC conferred with India Pride Award	2
3.	ई एस आई सी अस्पताल, बरेली के हस्तांतरण व नवीकरण का शुभारंभ	3-4
4.	A Glimpse of 173 rd Meeting of ESI Corporation	5-6
5.	A Brief of Deliberations of Regional Director's Conference	7-8
6.	Senior Officers' Meeting (SOM) – Paving way for review, action and appreciation	9
7.	Focusing on Strengthening Financial Portfolio	10
8.	A Glimpse of the special services fortnight launched on ESIC Day by ROs/SROs	11-24
9.	Observance of ESIC Day and Special Services Fortnight by ESIC Hospitals and Medical Institutions	25-32
10.	Hospital in Focus : ESIC Model Hospital, Noida	33-35
11.	Disaster Management in ESIC Model Hospital, Noida	36
12	Nurses may not be angels, but they are the next best	36
13.	Medical Institution in Focus : ESIC Medical College & Hospital, Faridabad	37-38
14.	Advanced Laparoscopic Cancer Surgery at Joka. Laparoscopic Right Hemicolectomy for colon cancer	39
15.	A very rare case of Giant Urethral Calculus in Fossa Navicularis	40-41
16.	Central Gaint Granuloma : Tumor of the Jaw	41
17.	The profile of an Insured Person	42-43
18.	A rare Surgery of Endoscopy OCR in a Child Aged 11 years	43
19.	ESIC Observes International Women's Day	44
20.	The Discourse of Women Issues	45
21.	Skin Care in Summer	46
22.	हारे का सहारा ESIC हमारा	47
23.	Media Coverage	48-49





Director General's Message

ESIC has completed 66 years of illustrious Journey providing medical benefits and social security cover to millions of Insured Persons and their family members across the length and breadth of the country.

Let us not rest on the achievements so far accomplished. We should look forward and work hard for ensuring expansion of ESI Scheme in all the districts of the country with target of covering 10 crores workers by 2022, as envisaged in ESIC Vision 2022.

Major reforms in the offing and under consideration are establishing Dispensarycum- Branch Office in all the notified districts of the country, opening of Modified Employer Utilisation Dispensaries (M-EUD) and launching of mobile application ESI 'Chinta Se Mukti' to further empower the Insured Persons.

In the 173rd meeting of ESIC held on 16th February, 2018 many important decisions were taken and one among them is 'in principle' approval for ESIC Vision 2022 of extending the reach of ESI Scheme to the entire nation. As approved in the meeting, recently ESIC has taken over ESI Hospital, Bareilly with the aim of strengthening medical care services in Uttar Pradesh. Other major decisions taken include setting up of ESIC Super Speciality Hospital at Bhubaneswar, setting up of 100 bedded ESI Hospital in Raigarh, Chhattisgarh, continuation of 50 bedded ESIC Model Hospital at Phulwarisharif, Patna upgradable to 100 beds etc. All these measures are aimed at improving the delivery of health services and providing better health services by the hospitals and other medical institutes.

It is also a matter of pride that ESIC has been awarded the coveted 'India Pride Award' instituted by Dainik Bhaskar Group of Publications for ESIC's outstanding contribution in providing social security cover to the workforce of the country.

In tune with the Hon'ble Prime Minister's ideology of 'Swasth and Samridh Shramik will make a Samridh Rashtra', during the last year ESIC has launched many new initiatives to provide happy and healthy workforce to the country. ESIC has also brought about rapid changes in the delivery of various services, especially medical facilities to the Insured Persons and their beneficiaries.

We have to go a long way and work hard to fulfill the commitments made by ESIC. Our motto should be to provide hassle free service to all the stakeholders. I appeal to all ESICians to work hard in a mission mode to take ESIC to a new height of glory.

Raj Kumar, I.A.S. Director General, ESIC

1

ESIC conferred with India Pride Award

SIC bagged the prestigious **"**India Pride Award" instituted by Dainik Bhaskar Group of **Publications** in the best category of autonomous Organisation for its outstanding contribution in the development of the Nation in the year 2017-18 and its role in extending ESIC Coverage to record number of employers and employees.

The Award was presented in a glittering ceremony held at New Delhi on 28th March, 2018 to Shri Raj Kumar, I.A.S., Director General, ESIC



by Shri Dharmendra Pradhan Hon'ble Minister of Petroleum and Natural Gas, Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, Government of India and Shri Shivraj Singh Chauhan, Hon'ble Chief Minister, Government of Madhya Pradesh in the presence of a number of dignitaries and a huge gathering.

ESIC was considered for the award based on its various achievements during 2017-18. One of the major achievements in this direction is the "Scheme for Promoting Registration of Employers and Employees (SPREE)" launched from 20th September, 2016 to 30th June, 2017 by which 62,464 new employers and 70,77,776 employees were brought under ESI coverage pan India up to March 2017, thereby taking the total figure of employers and employees to a whopping figure of 8.89 lakhs and 3.19 crore respectively. Another achievement is extending coverage of ESI Scheme in Andaman & Nicobar Islands and all North - Eastern States except Arunachal Pradesh and Manipur, thereby fully implementing ESI Coverage in 325 Districts, partially in 85 Districts and 93 District Headquarters in 33 States and Union Territories bringing the total Districts covered to 503 as on November, 2017. Moreover, ESIC has taken various measures to improve the delivery of medical services and contributed to the Digital India initiative launched by the Government of India like integrating its

inspection scheme with Shram Suvidha Portal of the Ministry of Labour and Employment, integrating registration of employers through e-Biz Portal of Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, introduction of Project Panchdeep, e-Pehchan Card, Employer Portal and IP Portal etc.

The Award has boosted the morale of ESIC employees working throughout the country and the resolve of ESIC is to work hard and create a healthy and happy workforce for the country by bringing 10 crore Insured Persons under ESI Scheme by 2022.



ᢣᢣᢄᢦᢁᢌᢌᢌ

2

Award

ई एस आई सी अस्पताल, बरेली के हस्तांतरण व नवीकरण का शुभारंभ

666 Health services and social security

श्री संतोष कुमार गंगवार, माननीय श्रम और रोज़गार राज्य मंत्री (स्वतंत्र प्रमार), मारत सरकार द्वारा दिनांक 17 मार्च, 2018 को 50 बिस्तरों वाले ई एस आई सी अस्पताल, बरेली के हस्तांतरण व नवीकरण का शुभारंभ किया गया।

इस अवसर पर बीमाकृत व्यक्तियों और उनके परिवार के सदस्यों के लिए एक चिकित्सा स्वास्थ्य जांच शिविर का भी आयोजन किया गया जिसमें काफी संख्या में बीमित व्यक्ति तथा उनके परिजनों ने स्वास्थ्य जाँच करवाकर इसका लाभ उठाया।

इस अवसर पर माननीय श्रम और रोज़गार राज्य मंत्री (स्वतंत्र प्रभार), भारत सरकार ने कहा कि क.रा.बी. योजना के अंतर्गत व्याप्त बीमाकृत व्यक्तियों को बेहतर स्वास्थ्य सेवाएँ प्रदान करने के लिए अनेक स्वास्थ्य सुधार योजनाएं शुरू की गई है। जिसमें क.रा.बी. लाभार्थियों (बीमाकृत व्यक्ति तथा परिजन) को इलैक्ट्रोनिक हैल्थ रिकार्ड की ऑनलाइन उपलब्धता, अभियान इंद्रधनुष के तहत सप्ताह के प्रतिदिन इंद्रधनुषी (विवग्योर) प्रतिरूप के अनुसार चादर बदलना सुनिश्चित करना, आपातकाल सुविधाएँ तथा क.रा.बी. निगम अस्पताल के हताहत/आपातकाल से मार्गदर्शन लेने हेतु चिकित्सा हेल्पलाइन नंबर 1800 11 3839 शुरू करना, क.रा.बी. निगम अस्पताल में वरिष्ठ नागरिकों तथा दिव्यांग व्यक्तियों के लिए विशेष ओ.पी.डी. शामिल हैं। इस सुधार एजेंडा के अंतर्गत क.रा.बी. निगम उत्तर प्रदेश सहित पूरे देश के अधिक से अधिक कामगारों को सामाजिक सुरक्षा हितलाभ देने के लिए पूरी तरह प्रयासरत है। इसके अतिरिक्त, 40 वर्ष की आयु के बीमितों के लिए वार्षिक स्वास्थ्य जांच की सुविधा उपलब्ध करायी जा रही है तथा प्रवासी श्रमिकों के लिए दो औषधालयों में पंजीकरण कराने का विकल्प है। क.रा.बी. योजना के बीमितों को पैथ लैब. एक्सरे, कार्डियोलॉजी, डायलिसिस, कैंसर की जांच/उपचार, सीटी स्कैन, एमआरआई और आईसीयू सेवाएं पीपीपी मॉडल पर उपलब्ध कराई जाती हैं।

उन्होंने कहा कि 50 बिस्तरों वाला यह अस्पताल ई एस आई योजना के लाभार्थियों के लिए एक सुखद पहल होगी। यह अस्पताल बरेली और आस–पास के इलाकों के ई एस आई योजना के बीमित लोगों और उनके परिवार के सदस्यों की स्वास्थ्य देखभाल की दिशा मे एक अहम कदम साबित होगा। अभी इस अस्पताल में ओ पी डी सुविधा, लघु ऑपरेशन थियेटर, दवाई केंद्र वार्ड इत्यादि आधारभूत सुविधाएं उपलब्ध हैं। इसके नवीकरण पर लगभग 1.18 करोड़ रुपए खर्च किए गए हैं। क.रा.बीमा अस्पताल बरेली बीमित व्यक्तियों को ओ पी डी, सेकेंडरी केयर उपचार, सभी प्रकार की आकस्मिक सुविधाएँ, सामान्य सर्जरी, महिला एवं प्रसूति रोग, आँख, नाक–कान–गला, टीकाकरण एवं परिवार कल्याण संबंधी सभी सुविधाएँ प्रदान करेगा। उन्होंने यह भी कहा कि ईएसआईसी द्वारा अभी हाल ही में साहिबाबाद, वाराणसी, जाजमऊ (कानपुर) तथा लखनऊ स्थित 4 अस्पतालों का उत्तर प्रदेश सरकार से अधिग्रहण किया गया है।

उन्होंने ईएसआईसी के महानिदेशक, श्री राजकुमार एवं सभी अधिकारियों एवं कर्मचारियों का आभार व्यक्त किया जिनके अथक प्रयासों से इस अस्पताल के नवीकरण का कार्य पूरा हुआ। कर्मचारी



राज्य बीमा निगम, कर्मचारियों के कल्याण के लिए दृढ़ संकल्पित है।

इस सुअवसर पर श्री उमेश गौतम, माननीय महापौर, बरेली; डॉ. अरुण कुमार, माननीय विधायक, बरेली; डॉ. डी. सी. वर्मा, माननीय विधायक, मीरगंज; श्री बहोरन लाल मौर्य, माननीय विधायक, भोजीपुरा; श्री क्षत्र पाल गंगवार, माननीय विधायक, बहेड़ी, उत्तर प्रदेश; श्री राम किशोर त्रिपाठी, माननीय सदस्य, ई अस्पताल का शुभारंभ

एस आई सी और श्रीमती उशा उपाध्याय, माननीया पार्षद; श्री राज कुमार, भा. प्र. से., महानिदेशक, ईएसआईसी; श्री एस एस रिजवी, भा. प्र. से., निदेशक, ईएसआईएस, उत्तर प्रदेश सरकार; श्री ए पी त्रिपाठी, अपर आयुक्त एवं क्षेत्रीय निदेशक, कानपुर तथा डॉ चरणजीत सिंह, चिकित्सा अधीक्षक, ईएसआईसी अस्पताल, बरेली भी उपस्थित थे।

उत्तर प्रदेश में कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा योजना

कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा योजना सबसे पहले कानपुर एवं दिल्ली में एक साथ शुरू की गई थी तथा योजना का उद्घाटन 24 फरवरी 1952 को कानपुर में तत्कालीन प्रधानमंत्री स्व. पंडित जवाहर लाल नेहरू द्वारा किया गया था। उस समय कानपुर में कुल 200 बीमित व्यक्ति तथा 800 हितलाभार्थी पंजीकृत थे। वर्तमान में, प्रदेश के 56413 कारखानों एवं प्रतिष्ठानों के लगभग 19 लाख कर्मचारी क.रा.बी. योजना के अंतर्गत व्याप्त हैं। लाभार्थियों की कुल संख्या लगभग 73.26 लाख है तथा उत्तर प्रदेश में कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम का प्रशासनिक प्रबंधन क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, कानपुर, 03 उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, नोएडा, वाराणसी व लखनऊ तथा 37 शाखा कार्यालयों के माध्यम से किया जाता है। 116 क.रा.बी. औषधालयों, 15 अस्पतालों एवं 01 आदर्श अस्पताल के माध्यम से प्राथमिक एवं द्वितीयक चिकित्सा सेवाएं मुहैया कराई जाती हैं।





A Glimpse of 173rd Meeting of ESI Corporation



The ESI Corporation conducted its 173rd Meeting on 16th February, 2018. Shri Santosh Kumar Gangwar, Hon'ble Minister of State for Labour & Employment (Independent Charge), Govt. of India presided over the Meeting. Other officials present in the meeting included Smt. M. Sathiyavathy, IAS, the then Secretary, Labour & Employment, Govt. of India, Shri Raj Kumar, IAS, Director General, ESIC, Shri Heeralal Samariya, IAS, Additional Secretary, Shri Arun Goel, IAS, Additional Secretary & FA, Smt. Sandhya Shukla, IA & AS, Financial Commissioner, ESIC. Hon'ble ESI Corporation Members representing Hon'ble Members of Parliament, Employees' & Employers' Federation/Association, representatives of State Governments and officers of MoL&E & ESIC also participated in the meeting.



Detailed deliberations on various topics were held during the meeting. A glimpse of important decisions taken in the meeting is given below:

ESIC Vision 2022

In principle approval for ESIC Vision 2022 envisaging expansion of ESI Scheme in each district of the country with the target of covering 10 Crores workers by 2022 was accorded. The modalities and the course for achieving the target were deliberated upon in the meeting. In this regard, decision to form a sub-committee for fine tuning and for active participation of other stakeholders has also been taken.

Taking over/sanctioning of ESI Hospitals at Barielly (U.P.), Bhubaneswar (Odisha), Raigarh (Chhattisgarh) and Phulwarisharif (Patna)

To strengthen medical care services in U.P., the decision of taking over of ESI Hospital, Barielly by ESI Corporation was taken. Besides, approval for setting up of ESIC Super Specialty Hospital at Bhubaneswar and sanction of 100 bedded ESI Hospital in Raigarh, Chhattisgarh were also reported upon in the meeting. ESI Corporation further decided for





continuation of 50 bedded ESIC Model Hospital at Phulwarisharif, Patna upgradable to 100 beds. In its earlier meeting, ESIC has already approved starting of 100 bedded Medical facilities/Hospital at Bihta, Patna, Bihar.

Establishing Modified Employer's Utilisation Dispensary (Modified EUD)

With the objective of strengthening of stake holder's participation in the expansion of primary care services of ESIC, decision for establishing Modified Employer's Utilisation Dispensary (Modified EUD) on pilot basis was taken in the meeting.

Establishment of Vigilance Inspection Unit in ESIC Hospitals

In order to improve the delivery of health care services and ensuring proper use of resources available in ESIC Hospitals, decision of establishing Vigilance Inspection Unit in ESIC Hospitals was taken. Further, new sub-regulations were added in ESIC Regulation for devising a mechanism for capturing Aadhaar numbers of Insured Persons and their family members at the time of registration by employer.

Detailed deliberations on Revised Estimates for the year 2017-18, Budget Estimates for the year 2018-19 and Performance Budget for the year 2018-19 were also held and approved. Detailed deliberations on 25 other Agenda Items pertaining to improvement in services / benefits to Insured Persons and other administrative matters were also held and approved in the meeting.

The 173rd Meeting concluded on a positive note by taking major decision on various points which will have far reaching effect on the performance of ESIC and empowering the Insured Persons.

ᢣᢣᢓᢦᢒᢌᢁᢋᢆ᠍ᡧ᠇

A Brief of Deliberations of Regional Directors' Conference



The conference of Regional Directors of ESI Corporation was held on 9th March, 2018 in New Delhi under the Chairmanship of Director General, ESIC to discuss, deliberate and take decision on certain issues related to implementation of ESI Scheme and benefits being provided thereunder.

At the beginning of the Conference, **Shri Arun Kumar**, **Insurance Commissioner (Revenue)** welcomed the participants and also briefed about the points and issues to be discussed and deliberated during the conference viz. Expansion of ESI Scheme, Revenue, Benefit, ICT, Administration and Vigilance etc.

Later on, Shri Raj Kumar, IAS, Director General, ESIC in his address to the participants, laid emphasis on the need of expansion of ESI Scheme under 'ESIC Vision 2022' by implementing the Scheme in new districts which are yet to be covered. Another point stressed by DG was ensuring availability of primary and secondary medical services in every district and tie-up arrangements to be made for tertiary medical services on all India basis.

As envisaged in ESIC Vision 2022, Director General further emphasized to achieve the target of 10 crore Insured Persons for which all the districts have to be notified.

As ESIC's core area of activity is of providing social security benefits besides providing medical services to IPs and their dependants, DG emphasised upon raising the quantum of cash benefits/ claim ratio and laying more emphasis on providing medical services in the states where medical infrastructure is insufficient.

He further stressed upon strengthening of Public Grievance Mechanism, launching of proposed Mobile application ESIC 'Chinta Se Mukti' to enable the Insured Persons to timely track the payment of their contribution and also to improve the IT services in Dispensaries and Hospitals. For improvement in medical services, DG directed to identify whether or not Doctors are available in some remote areas for adopting IMPs.

During the conference, topics related to broader policy matter and improvement in service delivery mechanism were deliberated upon. Besides, Regional Directors expressed their views on various region specific issues and those were also discussed and deliberated upon in the conference.

Further, Director General directed all concerned to send proposals within a month for issuance of notifications for entire districts. For re-organisation

health services and social security of Branch Offices, DG stated that ESIC in the past opened Branch Offices as per the need of cluster approach and with the IT rollout, quantum of work in some of the Branch Offices have come down. He suggested that such Branch Offices should be merged with other offices in the area for which assessment should be made immediately.

Other points/ topics discussed and deliberated

during the conference were formation of State Level Organisations, Opening of Modified Employer Utilisation Dispensaries (MEUD), Revenue, Performance of revenue recovery, Performance of review of functions under 45AA, SST Bills (pendency), Repair & Maintenance, ICT, Benefits, Staff Norms etc. During the deliberations, Regional Directors of various States gave their observation and opinion on the above topics.





ᢣᢣᢄᡃᢦᢌᢌᢌᢌᢌᡲᡧ᠇



Senior Officers' Meeting (SOM) – Paving way for review, action and appreciation

Meeting of senior officers is convened without fail on every Monday at 11am at ESIC Headquarter Office under the Chairmanship of Director General, ESIC to discuss various important issues and to take prompt action. In case Monday is a closed holiday, the



meeting is convened on the next working day. Director General is very keen about the meeting and necessary solutions / directions are given and he appreciates the prompt actions taken and good work done by the concerned Officers / Departments. This meeting has proved to be a big morale booster to all concerned at Headquarter Office prompting to work with added enthusiasm and devotion.

Some of the points discussed in the meeting in the recent past on which decisions have already been taken / points on which actions have been initiated are given below for reference.

Medical Services:

- a) Strengthening of Medical Services delivery mechanism:
 - Action plan for setting up of DCBO in each district
 - Strengthening of Infrastructure of Hospitals & Dispensaries
 - Expanding the network of Secondary and Primary care Centers and improvement in the quality of Medical benefit
 - To Develop ESIC Medical Colleges and large hospitals as "Centers of Excellence" in high morbidity profile area
 - Certification in Dhanwantari Module by doctors
 - Specialist doctors to be assigned the work of specialist only and not to be posted to Administrative post

- Planning and Implementation of Modified EUD on Pilot basis
- Filling of specialist Cadre with ESIC GDMO having PG qualification
- Reorganizing of SMC Office
- b) Preventive vigilance mechanism for improving Medical Services:
 - Rationalization of empanelled tie-up hospitals
 - Screening of referral cases
 - Review of performance of super-Specialty Treatment (SST)
 - Adoption of UTITSL system for tie-up bill reimbursement
 - Analysis of bed availability and bed utilization in all ESI hospitals
 - System of regular visit by Senior Officers and Inspection of hospitals / dispensaries
 - Opening of vigilance cell in hospitals

Administration :

- Discussion on extending ESI benefit to EPS Pensioners
- Recruitment issues for various posts
- Strengthening of Public Grievance Redressal Mechanism
- Reduction in administrative costs
- Corporation member to be informed beforehand about the visit of Senior Officers to the State concerned so as to take note of the concern raised by the Members and initiate remedial measures.

Infrastructure/Construction:

- Monitoring of ongoing construction projects of various hospitals
- Review of construction projects by Hqrs. Team-Zone-wise team of IC & MC set up

᠇ᢣᢄᡃᢦᡐᢁᡷᡧ

Focusing on Strengthening Financial Portfolio



With a view to widen the emerging role of Finance discipline in the functioning of ESIC, decisions have been taken recently to bring flexibility in collection of ESIC contribution, diversify investment policy of ESIC and outsourcing of internal audit etc.

Sandhya Shukla, IA & AS Financial Commissioner

- Memorandum of Understanding with Bank of Baroda for collection of ESIC contribution – To bring flexibility in collection system and ease of business to employers in making payment of contribution as well as to bring economy in contribution collection, a memorandum of understanding (MoU) has been signed by ESIC and Bank of Baroda, a Nationalized Bank, for collection of ESIC contribution by Bank of Baroda without any charges.
- 2. Diversification of ESIC Investments In order to fetch higher return with safety and liquidity on ESIC investments, the investment policy of ESIC was revised to diversify the investment in Govt. Securities and AAA rated Public Sector Undertaking bonds. M/s CRISIL has been appointed as Consultant for selection of Portfolio Managers, Custodians and Concurrent Auditors, assistance in investment planning and review of performance of Portfolio Managers. After selection of Portfolio Manager and Custodian, investment as per revised investment policy will be done.
- 3. Outsourcing of internal audit In order to strengthen the financial control and ensure audit mechanism in ESIC, outsourcing of internal audit function has been approved by Standing Committee in its 209th meeting held in November 2017.
- 4. Approval of Annual Accounts 2016-17 and Revised Budget 2017-18 and Budget Estimates 2018-19 – Annual Accounts 2016-17 of the Corporation was approved in 172nd meeting of ESI Corporation held in December, 2017. Revised Estimates 2017-18 and Budget estimates 2018-19 was approved by the ESI Corporation in its 173rd meeting held in February, 2018.

5. Training to Finance officers – In order to enhance efficiency of Finance officers in their functional area, Zonal training was organized by National Training Academy at all the four Zonal centres in co-ordination with Finance & Accounts Division. The training was organized during Januaryto March, 2018 and imparted to all finance officers in the area of Government E-Marketing (GeM), Goods and Service Tax (GST), General Financial Rule, 2017 and Closing of accounts.



>>&&&&}{<+

A Glimpse of the Special Services Fortnight launched on ESIC Day by ROs/SROs



To mark the 66th years celebration of ESIC, the Regional and Sub-Regional Offices of ESIC launched a Special Services Fortnight from 24th February, 2018 to 10th March, 2018.

In order to publicize and popularize the ESI Scheme at grass root level, the Special Services Fortnight was focused on Suvidha Samagam, Search Employer Portal, Popularizing of the use of Pehchan Card, Expansion/ Coverage of ESI Scheme to new geographical areas and Awareness about achievements & initiatives during last one year.

ANDHRA PRADESH

Regional Office, Vijayawada

During the celebration of ESIC Day fortnight, RO, Vijayawada conducted many activities like Suvidha Samagam to redress public grievances, cleanliness drive and weeding out of files/records, clearing of all pending benefit claims and organised various awareness programmes. A combined Awareness Programmes and Suvidha Samagams with employers / employees meeting was conducted in the premises of M/s Laxmi Ford, Vijayawada on 7th March, 2018 and settled the grievances of employers and employees including a DB case.

A meeting, exclusively for PDB and DB beneficiaries was conducted in a function held on 9th March, 2018 and handed over PDB/DB sanction orders to the PDB beneficiaries and to the dependants in 13 DB cases.



Sub-Regional Office, Visakhapatnam

The Sub Regional Office conducted seminars on ESI Scheme on 5th March, 2018, 6th March, 2018 and 7th March, 2018. Open House Suvidha Samagams were organized at various Branch Offices under the jurisdiction of SRO Visakhapatnam on 27th February, 2018, 6th March, 2018, 8th March, 2018 and 9th March, 2018. Closing ceremony was organized on 9th March, 2018. All the officers and Branch Managers under the SRO actively participated in the ESIC Day and ESIC Special Services Fortnight celebrations. During the Seminars/ Awareness Camps, the participants were apprised of the new initiatives of ESIC and ESI Scheme. The employers were briefly explained the online registration process of employers'/employees' registration. All the Branch Offices conducted Special Drive to clear the pending benefit claims at their respective Branch Offices and observed cleanliness of the office premises and its surroundings.



Sub- Regional Office, Tirupati

The SRO and all Branch Offices conducted awareness camps and seminars at Employer premises and Branch Offices from 24th February, 2018 to 10th March, 2018. As a special task, all pending benefit claims at Branch Offices were cleared. Open house special Suvidha Samagams were organised for on the spot redressal of public grievances. Special cleanliness drive was launched at SRO and all Branch Offices and weeding out activities of unwanted articles were done by Branch Offices of Adoni, Chittoor, Kurnool and Tirupati.





Assam

Regional Office, Guwahati

Various activities were conducted in many parts of the Region during Special Services Fortnight. Special Suvidha Samagam Meetings were held at Branch office Barpeta, Dhubri, Numaligarh, Shillong, Dimapur on 7th March, 2018 and at Branch Office Tinsukia on 6th March, 2018. A series of Workshops/Seminars were conducted on 8th March, 2018 at various places at Guwahati. A Special Suvidha Samagam Meeting chaired by the Addl. Commissioner & Regional Director and attended by the Medical Superintendent/SSMC(I/c), representative of the Administrative Medical Officer and large number of participants, was organised in the Conference Hall of Regional office Guwahati on 7th March, 2018. Issues regarding the scheme were deliberated and discussed and a workshop/Awareness programme was also held on 8th March, 2018 in the premises of M/s Bimal Auto Agency, Amingaon, Guwahati by the Officers of Regional Office, Guwhati. Besides a special cleanliness drive and weeding out of files was also carried out and all the Branch Offices of the Region cleared all eligible pending benefit payments.





बिहार क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, पटना

कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम के स्थापना पखवाडे के अवसर पर पटना के कंकरबाग स्थित अलकेम लैबरोट्रीज में नियोजक/ कर्मचारियों के लिए ई.एस.आई योजना पर एक सेमिनार का आयोजन किया गया। इस अवसर पर कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम, बिहार क्षेत्र के अपर आयुक्त-सह-क्षेत्रीय निदेशक ने नियोजकों एवं कर्मचारियों को क.रा.बी. निगम द्वारा शुरू की जाने वाली विभिन्न योजनाओं, हितलाभों और चिकित्सा सुविधाओं के बारे में जानकारी दी. उन्होंने यह भी जानकारी दी कि बिहार में करीब 13 लाख लाभार्थियों के लिए 18 शाखा कार्यालय, 18 औषधालय तथा 50 बेड का एक मॉडल अस्पताल कार्यरत है जिसमें सुधार हेतु प्रयास किए जा रहे हैं तथा यह भी बताया कि जल्द ही बिहटा, पटना में 100 बेड का हॉस्पिटल खोलने की तैयारी चल रही है। इस अवसर पर श्री चन्द्र प्रकाश सिंह, माननीय सदस्य क.रा.बी. निगम भी उपस्थित थे। जिसमें उन्होंने कहा कि बिहार में ई.एस.सी योजना के तहत हर क्षेत्र में सुध गर के हर संभव प्रयास किये जा रहें हैं और बीमित कर्मचारियों के लिए सभी सुविधाएं उपलव्ध की जा रहीं हैं।



छत्तीसगढ़

क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, रायपुर

क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, रायपुर क्षेत्र में दिनांक 21 फरवरी, 2018 से 10 मार्च, 2018 के दौरान ई. एस. आई. सी. की विशेष सुविधाओं का पखवाड़ा मनाया गया।



28 फरवरी, 2018, 5 मार्च, 2018 तथा 8 मार्च, 2018 को विशेष सुविधा समागम कैम्पों का अयोजन किया गया। कैम्पों में अपनी समस्याओं के साथ उपस्थित हुए आगंतुकों/बीमाकृत व्यक्तियों की समस्याओं को सुनकर उनका तत्क्षण समाधान किया गया तथा यथोचित अनुदेश दिए गए। पखवाड़े के दौरान हितलाभ संबंधी सभी दावों का निपटान किया गया।





Goa

Regional Office, Goa

Starting from 23rd February, 2018 to 9th March, 2018, the Regional Office organised various Awarness programmes and Meeting on various days. The ESIC Day inaugural function was organised at the Regional Office on 23rd February, 2018 wherein Regional Director, Dy. Director, Asstt. Director, AMO, ESI Scheme and about 60 employers/ employees participated.



पखवाड़े के दौरान सुविधा समागम, नियोक्ता पोर्टल सर्च, पहचान कार्ड के उपयोग के प्रचार-प्रसार, नए भौगोलिक क्षेत्रों में कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा योजनाओं की व्याप्ति/विस्तार तथा पिछले एक वर्ष के दौरान निगम की उपलब्धियों तथा पहलों के बारे में जागरूकता पर ध्यान केन्द्रित किया गया।

दिनांक 8 मार्च, 2018 को मैसर्स मोनेट इस्पात एंड पावर लिमिटेड, ग्राम-नहरपाली, रायगढ़ में क्षेत्रीय परिषद सदस्य श्री एल. पी. कटकवार की अध्यक्षता में सुविधा समागम का आयोजन किया गया, जिसमें मोनेट प्रबंधन के साथ-साथ विभिन्न टेकेदार एवं बड़ी संख्या में बीमित कर्मचारी उपस्थित हुए।

पखवाड़े के दौरान हितलाभ दावों के लंबित प्रकरणों का विशेष रूप से निपटान करने हेतु क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय की हितलाभ शाखा को निदेशित किया गया।

दिनांक 7 मार्च, 2018 को मैसर्स जयसवाल निको इंडस्ट्रिज़ लिमिटेड में सेमिनार/कार्याशाला का आयोजन किया गया।

पखवाड़े के दौरान कार्यालय की सभी शाखाओं द्वारा विशेष साफ सफाई तथा अपने रिकार्ड की छंटाई की गई।

पखवाड़े के दौरान दिनांक 8 मार्च, 2018 को न्यूवोको विस्टाजस प्राईवेट लिमिटेड अकलतरा (जॉजगीर चॉपा) में सेमिनार/ कार्याशाला/सुविधा समागम का आयोजन किया गया।



दिल्ली

उप-क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, ओखला

उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय ओखला एवं संबद्ध शाखा कार्यालय में विशेष सुविधा पखवाड़ा मनाया गया। इस अवसर पर दिनांक 23 फरवरी, 2018 से 25 फरवरी, 2018 तक कार्यालय परिसर की प्रकाशमय साजसज्जा की गई। साथ ही कार्यालय परिसर एवं आस–पास सफाई अभियान चलाया गया तथा अनुपयोगी दस्तावेजों की छंटाई की गई।

शाखा कार्यालय, ओखला एवं उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय ओखला में क्रमशः दिनांक 26 फरवरी, 2018 तथा 7 मार्च, 2018 को संगोष्ठी का आयोजन किया गया। संगोष्ठी में नियोजक एवं बीमाकृत व्यक्ति उपस्थित हुए। इस संगोष्ठी में गत वर्षों में ईएसआईसी योजना के तहत की गई नई पहलों एवं हासिल उपलब्धियों एवं अन्य विषयों पर चर्चा की गई तथा उपस्थित जनों की शंकाओं का समाधान किया गया।

पखवाड़े के दौरान उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, ओखला से संबद्ध शाखा कार्यालय, कालकाजी, पालम एवं आश्रम में क्रमशः दिनांक During the fortnight, awareness programmes on different days were conducted by B.O. Margao at Branch Office, B.O. Vasco at Branch Office, B.O. Mapusa at Branch Office, B.O. Margao at M/s. Saipoint Cars, Loutulim, B.O. Panaji at Branch Office, B.O. Mapusa at Branch Office, B.O. Ponda at GIDC Hall, B.O. Vasco at Murgao Nagar Nigam at Murgao, B.O. Mapusa at M/s. Country Inn, Calangute, B.O. Panaji at Brach Office, B.O. Mapusa at Branch Office, B.O. Mapusa at M/s. Country Inn, Calangute, B.O. Panaji at Brach Office, B.O. Mapusa at Branch Office, B.O. Mapusa at M/s. Hotel Majestic, Porvorim, B.O. Margao at M/s. The Zuri White Stands, Varca Beech, B.O. Vasco at Salgaonkar House Building at Vasco, B.O. Mapusa at Branch Office, B.O. Margao at Branch Office and B.O. Vasco at Branch Office.

Besides the above, a meeting with DB/PDB beneficiaries was conducted on 5th March, 2018 wherein 25 beneficiaries attended.

During the inaugural function, one first DB payment was made to the widow of deceased I.P. Shri D. Mohammed (Ins. No. 3202997502). Benefit payments were also made to the IPs/ beneficiaries for each type of cash benefits available under the ESI Scheme. The concluding function was organised at the conference hall of the R.O., Panaji wherein about 125 employers/ IPs/ beneficiaries participated.

Gujarat

Sub-Regional Office, Vadodara

During the ESIC Special Services Fortnight, the SRO conducted various activities. A Special Suvidha Samagam was organized at the SRO on 9th March, 2018 and benefits under the Scheme were explained to the audience. All the Branch Offices did speedy disposal of the pending benefit claims.



Seminars/Workshops were organized for employers and employees in their different areas of operation

wherein benefits of ESIC Scheme, claim process and registration process were explained to HR Manager/Staff & Employees. Later a question & answer session was also conducted wherein the doubts/queries of Insured Persons and HR Staff was clarified by Branch Offices. Seminars/Workshops were organized by different Branch Offices on different days. The SRO building was illuminated from 23rd February, 2018 to 25th February, 2018. Cleanliness drive and weeding out of old records were carried out.

हिमाचल प्रदेश

क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, बद्दी

कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम के 66वें स्थापना दिवस के उपलक्ष्य पर क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय बद्दी द्वारा दिनांक 26 फरवरी, 2018 को बीबीएनआईए कार्यालय में एक दिवसीय कार्यशाला का आयोजन किया गया जिसमें करीब 150 उद्योग प्रतिनिधियों ने हिस्सा लिया।

इस मौके पर क्षेत्रीय निदेशक दीपक जोशी ने पावर प्वाईंट प्रैजैंटेशन के माध्यम से सभी को ईएसआईसी द्वारा प्रदत्त मजदूर हित लाभों पर विस्तृत रूप से प्रकाश डाला।

दिनांक 28 फरवरी, 2018 को क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय में नियोजक एसोसिएशन व श्रमिक संगठन प्रतिनिधियों के साथ खुला सुविधा समागम का आयोजन किया गया।



दिनांक 6 मार्च, 2018 को मैसर्स आईनोक्स विंड ऊना तथा मैसर्स लुमिनस पावर गग्रेट के प्रांगण में सुविधा समागम का आयोजन किया गया। दिनांक 7 मार्च, 2018 को शिमला में एक वर्कशाप का भी आयोजन किया गया।



हरियाणा

उप–क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, अम्बाला

मार्च के माह में पानीपत, जगाधरी, पंचकुला, अंबाला छावनी में एसिड पखवाडे का आयोजन किया गया। जिसमें सभी नियोजकों को यह बताया गया कि दिनांक 1 जुलाई, 2017 से ईएसआई योजना हरियाणा के 21 जिलों में पूर्ण रूप से लागू हो गयी है। इसके अतिरिक्त सभी नियोजकों को यह जानकारी भी दी गयी कि जुलाई, 2017 से अंशदान जमा करवाने की देय तिथि हर माह की 21 तारीख से बदल कर 15 तारीख हो गयी है, और निगम द्वारा जारी बीमा संख्या सदैव एक ही रहेगा तथा उनका यह दायित्व बनता है कि वे अपना ईएसआई बीमा संख्या नए कारखाने में अवश्य बतायें, ताकि आवश्यकता पड़ने पर निगम की सभी हितलाभ सेवाएं प्राप्त हो सकें। शाखा कार्यालयों में लंबित हितलाभ दावों का निपटान किया गया। वहां सभी बीमाकत व्यक्तियों तथा नियोजकों को ई-पहचान की उपयोगिता व आधार संख्या के साथ लिंक करने की अनिवार्यता भी बताई गयी। बीमांकितों को नियम 60-61 के तहत मिलने वाली सुविधा के दायरे में इलाज़ हेतू आश्रित हितलाभ लेने वालों को शामिल करने की और चिकित्सा प्रमाण शाखा कार्यालय में समय पर जमा करवाने की जानकारी दी गयी। उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय तथा सभी शाखा कार्यालयों के कर्मचारियों द्वारा इस पखवाड़े के दौरान साफ-सफाई का विशेष ध्यान रखा गया तथा पुराने रिकॉर्ड को वीड आउट किया गया।

Jammu & Kashmir

Regional Office, Jammu

During the ESIC Day Special Services Fortnight, the Regional Office Building was illuminated for three days from 23rd February, 2018 to 25th February, 2018 and cleanliness drive was lauched. Three Seminars / workshops were organized, one at Industrial area Kathua, one at Industrial Area Udhampur and another at Shri Mata Vaishno Devi Narayana Super Speciality Hospital, Karkaryal (Katra) in District Reasi. The participants of the seminars / workshops were apprised on various benefits of the ESI Scheme, particularly the latest initiatives taken by the ESIC for better delivery of medical care facilities. Besides, two Suvidha Samagams were organized at Branch Office, Jammu and Kathua and the grievances of the participants were addressed on spot.





Karnataka

Sub- Regional Office Bommasandra

The SRO organised various activities to mark the ESIC Day celebration and observance of ESIC Day Special Services Fortnight from 24th February, 2018 to 10th March, 2018. The activities conducted on various days included segregation and indexing of PDB/DB records and storing in the record room, seminar / awareness programme at M/s. L & T Construction Company participating about 60 employees, Suvidha Samagam at SRO premises wherein grievances were redressed on the spot, cleanliness drive at SRO and Branch Offices and weeding out of records, Awareness programme at M/s. AKR Garments, M/s. Saint Dominic School and at M/s. HGS Centre at employers premises, M/s. Creative Garments wherein 350 employees and HR Managers participated, M/s. HAL Co. and M/s. Merson India wherein about 1500 employees participated, and three awareness programmes at M/s. HGS Centre. A PDB/DB meet was also held at Branch Office, Adugodi on 8th March, 2018 participating about 30 ESIC beneficiaries. During the concluding day, a Suvidha Samagam was organised at SRO premises and also at Branch Office, HAL.



Sub-Regional Office, Gulbarga

The Sub-Regional Office and Branch Offices observed ESIC Special Services Fortnight by organizing various awareness programmes, health camps and seminars. The Sub-Regional Office organised an ESIC awareness programme at M/s. Ultratech Cement Work, Malkahd on 1st March, 2018 wherein 100 employers and employees attended. The Joint Director I/c and DD (Revenue) addressed the gathering and gave necessary information about ESI Scheme and the initiatives launched. A seminar was also conducted at M/s. ACC Wadi participating about 60 ESIC beneficiaries.

The Branch Office, Kalaburagi conducted a health check-up camp at M/s. Korvi Activated Earth, Kalaburagi on 9th March, 2018 in association with ESIC Medical College in which about 50 IPs availed the benefits. The Branch Office Vijayapur (Bijapur) organised two seminars at Bijapur on 3rd and 7th March, 2018. The Branch Office, Bellary organised one seminar at M/s. Minera Steels Sultanpur, Bellary on 24th February, 2018. The Branch Office, Sahibabad conducted two seminars, one at M/s. AAA, Wadi on 8th March, 2018 and the other at Branch Premises on 9th March, 2018.

In addition to the above, Suvidha Samagams were organised in all the Branch Offices under the jurisdiction of SRO and the participants were briefed about the generation of challans, online facilities available for claiming cash benefits, arrangements made in various tie-up hospitals for cashless treatment etc. All cases of PDB & DB coming under the SRO were cleared. Meetings with dependant's benefits beneficiaries were held in all Branch Offices and also launched cleanliness drive.

Sub-Regional Office, Mangalore

As a prelude to the ESIC Day celebration and observance of ESIC Special Services Fortnight, the Dy. Director (I/c) convened a meeting of all the officers and staff of the RO and appraised them about the need of creating awareness about ESI Scheme among the employers and employees and also to clear all pending claims.





The SRO conducted two Special Suvidha Samagams. The first one was conducted on 8th March, 2018 at the premises of SRO wherein Insured Persons, Employers and their representatives participated. The Suvidha Samagam was presided over by Shri. Sivaramakrishnan S, Deputy Director-In-Charge. Shri. Pradeep Kumar P.K., Deputy Director, SRO, Mangalore and Dr. Ashok Kumar Naik, Medical Superintendent, ESIS Hospital, Mangalore were also present on the occasion. During the Suvidha Samagam, the participants raised some questions related to arrangement of Medical benefits at newly implemented area, Super Speciality Treatment for the re-entered IPs, opening of ESI Dispensaries and Hospital and tie-up hospitals at newly implemented areas, e-pehchan card etc. All the grievances were redressed on the spot by giving satisfactory clarifications. The second Suvidha Samagam was orgnsied on 9th March, 2018 at Branch Office, Udupi wherein, IPs/IWs, employers and their representatives participated. The grievances of the participants were mainly related to shortage of doctors in ESI Dispensary, and slowness of ESIC Website. The Deputy Director (I/c) gave satisfactory clarifications to the grievances and assured all help. As a part of cleanliness drive, old furniture / unserviceable articles and old records were weeded out at Branch Office, Mangalore.

Sub-Regional Office, Mysore

SRO Mysore celebrated the 66th anniversary of ESI Scheme as ESIC Day followed by Special Services Fortnight for the period from 24th February, 2018 to 10th March, 2018. Seminars / Workshops on ESIC Scheme were conducted at the Employers premises of Eshwar Vidyalay, Mysore and Natural Essential Oil Pvt. Ltd. Open House Suvidha Samagam for employees/employers were organized to redress



the grievances. Seminar on Awareness Programmes on latest amendments of ESI Act was conducted through NIPM, Mysore for all the employers of Mysore and Nanjangud area. Awareness Programme for "Safai Karamchari" of Mysore and Chamarajanagar Districts working in Government Departments was arranged by Social Welfare Department, Govt. of Karnataka.



Kerala

Regional Office Thrissur

Special Service Fortnight was celebrated in a grand manner by conducting a series of events which included an Employees' and Employers' meet on 28th February, 2018, Special Suvidha Samagam at Regional Office on 9th March, 2018, Special Suvidha Samagam by all the nine Branch Offices under the Regional Office at the Branch Offices and employers premises and special cleanliness drive at Branch Office and Regional level Office.



Sub-Regional Office, Kozhikode

During the fortnight long celebrations, seminars were conducted for employees and employers at Branch Office level. Special Suvidha Samagam was also conducted in all Branch Offices and Sub-Regional Office for on the spot redressal of grievances of beneficiaries. With the joint co-ordination of Branch Office Feroke under SRO, Kozhikode and ESI Hospital Feroke, an Ayurveda medical camp for ESI Beneficiaries was conducted at ESI Hospital, Feroke on 1st March, 2018. Overall 106 IPs and dependants attended and utilized the camp. All Branch Offices under the SRO arranged meetings for the beneficiaries of Dependant Benefit. The beneficiaries expressed their happiness with the present online payment system and they requested for annual increase of benefit rate. Besides, all the pending benefit claims of Insured Persons were settled.



Sub-Regional Office, Thiruvananthapuram

SRO, Thiruvananthapuram and its Branch Offices gave wide publicity regarding the 66th anniversary of the ESI Scheme and the celebration of ESIC Day. The SRO building was illuminated from 23rd February, 2018 to 25th February, 2018. Two Seminars were conducted for employers and employees at Kallambalam & Thiruvananthapuram on 1st March, 2018 and 8th March, 2018 respectively. Dr. Ajitha Nair R., Director of Insurance Medical Services gave a speech about the medical benefits provided to IPs and their dependants at dispensary level, ESI Hospital and the process of referral system to other private tie up hospitals and utilization of emergency admission of insured persons and their family members in the empanelled hospitals.

An Awareness Programme on ESI Scheme and awareness about recent achievements & initiatives of ESIC for the employees and employers was also conducted at Girijas' Laboratory & MRI Scan Centre, Attingal on 1st March, 2018. A Special Suvidha Samagam was held on 8th March, 2018 and on spot action was taken for disposal of the grievances. Cleanliness drive was carried out and pending benefit claims were reviewed and settled. Special Suvidha Samagams were conducted in Branch Offices Kazhakkuttom, Neyyatinkara and Thiruvananthapuram.



Maharashtra Sub-Regional Office, Marol

SRO Marol and the Branch Offices under the jurisdiction of SRO Marol organized various programmes during the fortnight. Special Suvidha Samagam was arranged at SRO, Marol on 7th March, 2018 which was attended by Employers' and Employees' representatives. Awareness camps were also arranged at various Branch Offices under the jurisdiction of SRO. Maternity claims of two IWs were settled on the spot with completion of appropriate procedures. The benefit claim of an IP who met with an accident was cleared on the spot and the benefit payment was sent through ECS on 15th March, 2018. The SRO also launched cleanliness drive and weeding out of records was taken up. On the occasion of ESIC Day on 24th February, 2018, an interview of Shri M.

George, Jt. Director I/c, SRO Marol was conducted and published by Hindi Newspaper Navbharat.



Sub-Regional Office, Nasik

The SRO conducted seminars/workshops for the Employers' Associations and establishments/units for spreading awareness amongst them about ESIC and the benefits of ESI Scheme. Employers, employees and the HR Managers of various establishments/units attended the seminar. A seminar was arranged by Nasik Industries & Manufacturers Association (NIMA) in the office of the association at Sinner, Nasik on 26th February, 2018. Sinner area consists of two MIDCs which are Musalgaon and Melegaon which has approximately 30,000 employees. About 60 employers and a number of IPs participated in the meeting which was attended by Shri S.K. Pandey, Assistant Director and Shri Sudeep Bajpai, SSO from SRO, Nasik. The participants raised various demands and expressed their views on services available in the area. Shri S.K. Pandey, Assistant Director assured NIMA officials and participants that their demands will be put up to higher authorities and due action will be taken by ESIC. An Employer – Employee meet was organised at the premises of Thyssenkrupp Electrical Steel India Pvt. Ltd. on 9th March, 2018 wherein employers representatives from Thyssenkrupp, Samsonite, Jindal Polyfilm, Mahindra Engine Platit and a number of employees participated in which detailed discussions were held on ESIC Benefits and new initiatives launched. An awareness Camp on 7th March, 2018 and a workshop on 8th March, 2018 was organised at M/s. Agri India Pvt. Ltd and at BAIF Development Research Foundation respectively by Branch Office, Satpur.







The Branch Office, Ambad organised two workshops/ seminars one at M/s. Ashoka Buildcone 8th March, 2018 and the other at M/s. PVM Auto on 9th March, 2018. Special Suvidha Samagam was conducted at Branch Office Satpur and Branch Office Ambad premises. A joint Sividha Samagam was organised at SRO Nasik by Branch Offices Satpur and Ambad. The grievances raised by some of the IPs were redressed on the spot. Special initiatives were taken by the Branch Offices to clear the pending bills and a cleanliness drive was also launched on the occasion.

Sub-Regional Office, Thane

SRO, Thane observed the ESIC Day Special Service Fortnight in a befitting manner by organizing Suvidha Samagam, Workshop, awareness programme, play etc.

A Suvidha Samagam was conducted in the premises of SRO Thane on 26th February, 2018 presided over by Shri Ratnesh Kumar Gautam, Director I/c, SRO, Thane wherein all the invitees were felicitated. Director I/c took initiative to settle the queries raised by the participants. The Branch Managers of Vashi, Panvel and Kalyan conducted workshops on ESI Scheme in their respective areas for the employers and employees and during the workshop they addressed the issues faced by the employers and employees and also gave a brief about the recent development and achievements of ESIC.

On International Women's Day on 8th March, 2018, a two part outreach programme was organised by SRO with the aim of motivating the staff members to ensure their participation for uplifting girl child education and to increase the awareness about Breast Cancer. The first part of the programme was attended by the female staff members of SRO. A badge prepared on Women's Day by Smt. Prabisha Balan & Shri. Sunil Vishe of SRO was worn by all the participants and the guests invited on the occasion. Invitees from Fortis Hospital shared and imparted vital knowledge on breast cancer with the participants.





The second part of the programme was attended by all the Staff members of SRO and the programme began with the felicitation of the Guests by Shri. Ratnesh Kumar Gautam, Director I/c & senior female staff members. This was followed by screening of few video films to motivate the staff members for contributing towards girl child education. A skit was presented by the staff members of the office depicting the difficulties the females encounter.

Sub-Regional Office, Pune

During the fortnight the SRO conducted an Awareness Camp at Green Valley Food Processors Pvt., Ltd. Patan (SAKAS MILK) in the morning and another Camp at "Maratha Hotel" at Satara during the second half of the day. These sessions were conducted by Mr. Vilas Waghmare, Asstt. Director, SRO, Pune who described about ESI benefits and other general procedural aspects to the beneficiaries in getting various benefits under the ESI Act.



Many Seminars/Workshops were conducted on different dates at various places of the region. During the Suvidha Samagam, many people expressed their resentment and inconvenience about the medical infrastructure and non-availability of doctors at Ashta, Dsit. Sangli and Bhilaiwadi, Dist. Sangli. All the Suvidha Samagams and Awareness Camps were followed by question and answer session. Apart from above, cleanliness drive was carried out at SRO and all Branch Offices under SRO, Pune.

उप-क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, औरंगाबाद

उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, औरंगाबाद में 26 फरवरी, 2018 को विशेष सेवा पखवाड़ा का उद्घाटन समारोह का शुभारंभ किया गया।। उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय तथा शाखा कार्यालयों के स्तर पर हितलाभ दावों का श्रीघ्र निपटान का प्रयास किया गया तथा लंबित मामलों का निपटान किया गया।

उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, औरंगाबाद के क्षेत्राधिकार में आने वाले सभी शाखा कार्यालयों द्वारा नियोजकों तथा कर्मचारियों के लिए क.रा.बी. योजना के प्रति ध्यानकर्षण तथा जागरूकता लाने के लिए नियोजक और कर्मचारियों के मध्य उनके ही क्षेत्र में सेमिनार का आयोजन किया गया, साथ ही, लोक शिकायतों के स्थल निवारण हेतु सुविधा समागम का आयोजन किया गया। पखवाड़े के दौरान स्वच्छता अभियान भी चलाया गया तथा रिकार्ड छंटनी भी की गई।



Odisha

Regional Office, Bhubaneswar

The fortnight programme included awareness camps, seminars and meetings. Awareness camps were organised particularly in the newly implemented areas where IMP system is in place but could not be utilised optimally by the beneficiaries due to non-registration/ attachment of IPs to the respective IMPs. The awareness camps were conducted at Bhubaneswar, Jaleswar, Japur Town, Jagatsinghpur, Puri, Keonjhar, Angul and Rurkela. Teams consisting of Regional Director, State Medical Commissioner, Officers of Regional Office, Officers of State Directorate, Branch Managers and IT experts visited these places to sensitize the beneficiaries about the benefits of ESI Scheme and also to impart hands on training regarding attachment of IPs to IMPs. A formal meeting with the ESIC staff members was taken by Addl. Commissioner on 26th February, 2018 at the RO and he appraised the measures taken to cover most of the districts of the State. A seminar was also organised at the RO on 28th February, 2018 participating Employers' representatives, Employees' Representatives and IPs which was graced by the presence of Principal Secretary, Labour & ESI Department, Govt. of Odisha. On the same day a meeting with the members of ESIC Pensioners' Association presided over by Additional Commissioner was held. During the meeting, General Secretary, ESIC Pensioners' Association put forward some of their problems to which Additional Commissioner assured to look into the matter.





Punjab

Sub-Regional Office, Ludhiana

SRO Ludhiana organised multi pronged activities during ESIC Day Special Services Fortnight. The Fortnight started with a Seminar with Ludhiana Marriage Palace Association at Shehnai Palace, Ferozepur Road, Ludhiana on 28th February, 2018. A Medical Health Check up in association with ESIC Model Hospital, Ludhiana was organized at M/s Oswal Woolen Mills, Sherpur Chowk, Ludhiana on 7th March, 2018. Besides the above, an Open House Suvidha Samagam was also organized at Branch Office Giaspura for on the spot redressal of Public Grievances. HR Personnel from M/s Hero Cycles, Avon Ispat and Cycles, Ralson Tyres attended the Samagam.





राजस्थान

उप-क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, जोधपुर

उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय जोधपुर एवं अधीनस्थ शाखा कार्यालयों द्वारा कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा योजना की 66वीं वर्षगांठ के उपलक्ष्य में दिनांक 24 फरवरी, 2018 से 9 मार्च, 2018 तक 'विशिष्ट सेवा पखवाड़ा' का आयोजन किया गया।

प्रत्येक शाखा कार्यालय द्वारा नियोजकों एवं बीमितों हेतु सेमिनार का आयोजन किया गया जिसमें बीमितों को देय हितलाभों की जानकारियों के साथ–साथ बीमितों एवं नियोजकों को ईएसआई द्वारा चलाये जा रहे इएसआईसी 2-0 के बारे में जागरूक किया गया। दिनांक 7 मार्च, 2018 को सुविधा समागम के अंतर्गत बीमित आश्रितों को चेक के माध्यम से रुपये 1,34,589/- का वितरण किया गया। बीमितों एवं नियोजकों में जागरूकता के प्रसार हेतु उक्त चेक माननीय महापौर, जोधपुर के कर कमलों से वितरित करवाया गया।

दिनांक 8 मार्च, 2018 को 'अंतर्राष्ट्रीय महिला दिवस' के उपलक्ष्य में जालानी एन्टरप्राइजेज, जोधपुर एवं 'उड़ान'–एनजीओ एवं उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, जोधपुर के संयुक्त तत्वाधान में 50 महिलाओं को टिफिन वितरित किए गए।

दिनांक 8 मार्च, 2018 को मेडिपल्स हॉस्पिटल एवं उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय के संयुक्त तत्वाधान में निःशुल्क स्वास्थ्य जांच शिविर एवं सेमिनार का आयोजन किया गया।

सभी शाखा कार्यालयों एवं उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, जोधपुर द्वारा बीमितों एवं नियोजकों की समस्याओं का समाधान करने हेतु सुविधा समागम का आयोजन किया गया, जिसमें कई बीमितों एवं नियोजकों की समस्याओं का त्वरित समाधान किया गया। बीमितों के हितलाभ दावों संबंधित मामलों का निपटान किया गया।

इस दौरान नियोजकों एवं बीमितों को उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, जोधपुर द्वारा छपवाए गए कलेण्डर (वर्ष 2018) के साथ-साथ ईएसआई हितलाभ सम्बन्धी विभिन्न ब्रोसर, पेम्पलेट भी वितरित किए गए। पखवाड़े के दौरान उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय द्वारा जोधपुर में नियोजकों एवं बीमितों हेतु होटल वेलकम, सहारा एक्सपोर्ट्स, विद्या भारती स्कूल, डागा स्टील, सुराणा मेटल्स, जोधपुर में सेमिनार का आयोजन किया गया।



Tamil Nadu Sub-Regional Office, Coimbatore

During the ESIC Special Services Fortnight, SRO Coimbatore celebrated Inaugural Function of ESIC Day on 26th February, 2018 in the presence of Shri N. Ramaswamy, Chairman (Southern Region), Institute of Indian Foundation, Coimbatore and the special invitees were Dr. P. Swaminathan, Dean, ESIC Medical College & Hospital, Coimbatore and Dr. N. Kanchana, Regional Administrative Medical Officer, ESI Scheme, Coimbatore.

The activities carried out included release of new

pamphlets on ESI Scheme with all updated details of benefits and grievances redressal mechanism, disbursement of first payment of dependant benefits, meeting with Trade Unions, Employers Association, Employers, Employees, PDB / DB beneficiaries etc. On 9th March, 2018, at 4:00 pm, a concluding function of Special Services Fortnight was conducted at SRO. First payment of dependant benefits were distributed during this function and "Neela Kurinchy" (Rajbhasa Pathrika) of ESIC, SRO, Coimbatore was also released by the Chief Guest & Other dignitaries.



Sub-Regional Office, Madurai

During the fortnight, a special Suvidha Samagam was conducted at SRO and Branch Office Rajapalayam. Pamphlets about ESI Scheme with full details were distributed to the participants. Seminars / Employers/ employees meetings were conducted at various Branch Offices. Cleanliness drive was also conducted at the premises of SRO and all Branch Offices. The Employers and IPs participated in the celebrations. The special function organised on International Women's Day was presided over by the Madurai District Session Judge Hon'ble Smt. Gayatri Devi.





Sub-Regional Office, Salem

SRO, Salem and its Branch Offices conducted various activities during the ESIC Day fortnight. Workshops were conducted at Salem and Karur on 27th February, 2018 and 9th March, 2018 respectively. In the workshop at Salem, the presidential address was given by Shri S. Sankar, Dy. Director (I/c) and he gave an overview about ESIC, its implementation and functions.

The Benefits Branch of SRO, Salem and Branch Offices under SRO, Salem took initiatives to clear the claims on time. Special Suvidha Samagam for stakeholders was held at SRO Salem Office on 28th February, 2018. In the Grievance Redressal session conducted with the stakeholders, various issues raised by them were addressed on the spot. Cleanliness drive and weeding out of records were also carried out.



Sub-Regional Office, Tirunelveli

The Sub- Regional Office and seven Branch Offices under its jurisdiction celebrated 66th ESIC Day and observed ESIC Special Services Fortnight by organizing various programmes at the Regional Office and Branch Offices level. The SRO building was illuminated from 23rd to 25th February, 2018. A Suvidha Samagam was organised at the RO on 14th March, 2018. The Branch Office Marthandam conducted a beneficiary programme, workers meeting and seminar on 6th, 7th and 9th March, 2018 respectively. The Branch Office Nagarcoil conducted



seminars on various days at the employer's premises. Meetings to create awareness about ESIC was organised by Branch Office, Tenkashi on 6th and 9th March. 2018. Seminars and awareness meetings on ESI Schemes were conducted on various days and weeding out of obsolete items was also carried out by Branch Office, Tuticorin. Branch Office, Vickramasingapuram conducted awareness meeting of ESI Scheme on 2nd and 7th March, 2018. Branch Office, Kovilpatti conducted ESIC awareness Meeting on 23rd March, 2018 and the Branch Office Tirunelylei conducted awareness meetings on ESIC at various employers premises on 7th March, 2018. The Branch Managers and SSOs of all the seven Branch Offices visited the premises of major employers of their respective areas and took meetings and interacted with the IPs and briefed about the features and benefits of ESI Scheme.



Telangana

Regional Office, Hyderabad

During ESIC Special Service fortnight as a part of publicity of ESI Scheme, banners were displayed at the Regional Offices and Branch Offices and pamphlets/ brochures about ESI Scheme were distributed to the participants of various seminars and suvidha samagam conducted. Awareness Programme for employers & employees were conducted on 26th February, 2018. A Power point presentation was also given for enlightening about the various benefits provided under the ESI Act. Copies of the sanction memo to the beneficiaries of DB and PDB were distributed on the occasion. Suvidha Samagam was conducted on 27th February, 2018 at Regional Office and at M/s AGI Glass Factory, Motinagar on 7th March, 2018 and Branch Offices under its jurisdiction. Efforts were made for on the spot redressal of the grievances raised by the participants. During the Fortnight, all efforts were made at different levels to clear the pending benefit claims like PDB claims, DB claims, Accident cases and Maternity Benefit claims. Seminars/Awareness Programmes for employers and employees were conducted at BHEL Community Centre, R.C. Puram, Medak on 26th February, 2018 and at Jeedimetla on 6th March, 2018. Besides the above, cleanliness drive and weeding out of old record was also carried out.



उत्तर प्रदेश

उप–क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, वाराणसी

दिनांक 6 मार्च, 2018 एवं 9 मार्च, 2018 को क्रमशः मैसर्स बनारस बीड्स लि चाँदपुर औद्योगिक क्षेत्र, वाराणसी एवं मैसर्स एम पी बिस्कुट लि., औद्योगिक क्षेत्र, राम नगर, चंदोली में कर्मचारियों, नियोजकों एवं यूनियन प्रतिनिधियों के साथ एक सेमिनार का आयोजन किया गया। इस अवसर पर उपस्थित नियोजकों, कर्मचारियों, नियोजक एसोसिएशन के पदाधिकारियों एवं श्रम संघ के पदाधिकारियों को कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम की सेवाओं के विस्तार एवं इसकी गुणवत्ता में वृद्धि करने हेतु विस्तृत जानकारी दी गई। साथ ही क.रा.बी. योजनाओं से संबंधित पंफ्लेट भी वितरित किए गए। पखवाड़े के दौरान, उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय में बीमितों एवं हितलाभधिकारियों के साथ विशिष्ट सुविधा समागम का आयोजन किया गया जिसमें लंबित दावों ⁄हितलाभों का तत्परता से निपटान किया गया।

इस दौरान स्थाई अपंगता हितलाभ, आश्रित हितलाभ, बीमारी हितलाभ इत्यादि से संबंधित लंबित दावों का भी निपटान किया गया। पखवाड़े में कार्यालय की अनुपयोगी वस्तुओं का भी निस्तारण किया गया।



West Bengal

Regional Office, Kolkata

R.O., Kolkata along with all the 40 Branch Offices under its control organized Seminars/Workshops for employers and employees in their area of operation. Pending benefit claims were processed for clearance. The employers who participated included M/s Millenium Exim (P) Ltd. Siliguri, Calcutta State Transport Corporation (CSTC), Taratala, M/s Metal Cans & Closure, Howrah, and Susruta Eye Foundation, Salk Lake etc. Suvidha Samagams were organized for on the spot redressal of public grievances and for spreading awareness regarding ESI Scheme, its benefits and recent amendments among its beneficiaries. Cleanliness drive and weeding out activity was carried out in all its offices and RO Building was illuminated from 23rd February, 2018 to 25th February, 2018.

Sub-Regional Office, Barrackpore

During the fortnight, Special Suvidha Samagam were held at 19 premises of SRO, Barrackpore. Seminar/ Workshops were arranged at 04 employers' premises and the building was illuminated from 23rd February, 2018 to 25th February, 2018.





Sub-Regional Office, Durgapur

The activities undertaken during the Special Services Fortnight included clearance of Benefit claims in pendency. The Five Branch Offices under the jurisdiction of SRO were advised to clear all the pendency. Branch Office settled all the pending DB cases. Three awareness programmes/workshops were held in the campuses of three different employers in order to publicize and popularize the ESI Scheme at grass root level during the fortnight. Seminars and Open House Special Suvidha Samagam were also held during the fortnight. The office building was illuminated and decorated with flex banners displaying the recent initiatives under ESIC-2.0 2nd Generation Agenda. The Special Services Fortnight concluded on 10th March, 2018 by clearing all pending legitimate benefit claims.





The above news in brief has been sourced & compiled from the reports received at Hqrs. from ROs and SROs till 16th April, 2018.

Observance of ESIC Day and Special Services Fortnight by ESIC Hospitals and Medical Institutions



As a part of celebration of 66th anniversary of ESIC and observance of 'ESIC Day & Special Services Fortnight 2018' from 24th February, 2018 to 10th March, 2018, various activities were conducted by ESIC Hospitals which included Health Check up camps, Special Health Programmes on HIV/ AIDS, program on Family Welfare, Immunization and MCH, special visits to hazardous industrial units for detection of Occupational Diseases among workers, special drives for environmental upgradation and cleanliness of Hospital premises (Swacchata Abhiyan) speedy redressal of all public grievance cases etc.

The main focus of the Special Services Fortnight was on Suvidha Samagam, search Employer Portal, Popularizing the use of Pehchan Card, Expansion/ Coverage of ESI Scheme to new geographical areas and creating awareness about achievements & initiatives launched by ESIC during the last one year.

Assam

ESIC Model Hospital, Beltola, Guwahati

Two Health Check-up camps were organized, one at M/s Repose Food Products, Panjabari, Guwahati on 27th February, 2018 and the other at M/s Reliance Market, Jayanagar, Beltola, Guwahati on 7th March, 2018, wherein more than 200 IPs and 280 IPs respectively attended . Health Check-ups, Screening for Diabetes, Hepatitis B& C, ECG and awareness speech on ESIC and distribution of medicine were also carried out during the Health Check-up.



बिहार

क.रा.बी. निगम आदर्श अस्पताल फुलवारीशरीफ

पटना में क.रा.बी. योजना का 66वां वर्षगांठ एसिक दिवस, विशेष सेवा पखवाडा के रूप में दिनांक 24 फरवरी, 2018 से 10 मार्च, 2018 तक मनाया गया, जिसमें दिनांक 26 फरवरी, 2018 को पटना स्थित द लेमन ट्री होटल में स्वास्थ्य जांच शिविर का आयोजन किया गया जिसमें 100 से अधिक बीमाकत व्यक्तियों एवं उनके आश्रितजनों की स्वास्थ्य जांच की गई तथा दवा वितरित की गई। इस अवसर पर ई.एस.आई. सी. के हितलाभों के संबंध में जागरूकता सत्र का भी आयोजन किया गया। दिनांक 26 मार्च, 2018 को आई.ओ.सी.एल, बरौनी, बिहार में स्वास्थ्य जांच शिविर का आयोजन किया गया जिसमें 700 से अधिक बीमाकृत व्यक्तियों की स्वास्थ्य जांच की गई। दिनांक 8 मार्च, 2018 को क.रा.बी. निगम आदर्श अस्पताल, फुलवारीशरीफ, पटना में एच.आई.वी. एड्स, परिवार कल्याण तथा टीकाकरण से संबंधित स्वास्थ्य शिक्षा कार्यक्रम आयोजित किया गया। जिसमें काफी संख्या में बीमाकृत व्यक्तियों ने हिस्सा लिया तथा वे चिकित्सकों के व्याख्यान से लाभान्वित हुए। इस दौरान लोक शिकायत निपटान के तहत शिकायतों का त्वरित निपटान किया गया और विशेष स्वच्छता अभियान चलाया गया।



Delhi ESIC Hospital Jhilmil

66th ESIC Day and Special Services Fortnight was celebrated in ESI Hospital Jhilmil by organizing various

activities by different departments for the benefit of patients along with two health check- up camps.

Health awareness/education programmes were conducted on various topics like Head and Neck cancer, Basic Life Support, Leprosy and its detection, Hypertension and its control, Hypertension and Home Remedies, workshop on Densitometry and Osteoporosis, Diabetes and its control, Newborn Care and Immunizations, emergencies of Eye and HIV/AIDS etc.





ESIC Hospital, Okhla

The celebrations included a series of Public Awareness Lectures on various topics, Health Mela, Health Check-up Camps for beneficiaries and staff, Medical Education Lectures for medical staff, cancer detection camps & special cleanliness drive of the hospital premises.





During the Health Mela, a special health checkup camp was organized on 7th March, 2018 for the beneficiaries of ESIC above 40 years of age & for the women beneficiaries of ESIC above 30 years of age on 8th March, 2018. Apart from this, Cervical Cancer Screening Camp, Oral Cancer Detection Camp, Multi-Specialty Health Check-up Camp was also conducted.

ESIC Dental College & Hospital, Rohini

The ESIC Dental College & Hospital, Rohini organized 'Oral Health Awareness Programmme' on 28th February, 2018 and 'Patient Education Programme' on 9th and 10th March, 2018 and Special Camps in different Industrial units.



As a part of Special Services Fortnight, Special Educational Programme on a topic relevant to health care needs of today's generation i.e. HIV/ AIDS and its awareness amongst the general public was organized on 9th and 10th March 2018.



Special camp visits were made to the industrial units for identification of occupational hazards in relation to oral cavity and creating awareness amongst the workers.

Gujarat

ESIC Hospital, Ankaleshwar

Aimed at the benefit of patients, Insured Persons and other Stakeholders, the Hospital organized a number of activities which included Demonstration of CPR technique (Awareness session), Health Education programme on HIV/AIDS and Family welfare, Awareness programme on Occupational Disease – prevention and protection against Industrial Hazards, Health Check up camp in the hospital premises on 6th March, 2018 for diabetes and hypertension, Health Check up camp at M/s Asian Paints Ltd, GIDC Ankleshwar on 8th March, 2018, Special Cleanliness drive to keep the hospital premises neat and clean and Suvidha samagam in the premises of ESIC Hospital for speedy redressal of grievances.

Haryana

ESIC Model Hospital, Gurugram

The Hospital undertook multi-pronged activities to mark the ESIC day celebration and 'ESIC Special Services Fortnight'. The activities conducted were Special Health Education Programme (Health Talks) by specialists on various health related topics from 26th Feb 2018 to 9th March 2018, two health check up camps, one in house and one outreach, environment up gradation, and replacement of old dustbins by new dustbins as per biomedical waste management guidelines 2016, Swachhata drive for thorough cleanliness of hospital premises, Digitization of MRD department. The fortnight programme was celebrated with great zeal and enthusiasm with the wholehearted participation by the hospital staff and Insured Persons. The Special Services Fortnight concluded with 'Podharopan ceremony'





Himachal Pradesh ESIC Model Hospital, Baddi

Two Health Check - up camps were organized by the Hospital, one on 'Bone Mineral Density' and the other on 'Hypertension Screening', wherein patients were also educated about Osteporosis and Blood Pressure variations. Apart from this, various Health talks/Awareness programmes were also conducted on different topics like 'Management of Renal Calculi by Homeopathy', Benefits of High Fiber Diet, Prevention of Ocular (Eye) Injuries and Hearing Disorders, Hemorrhoids, Renal Stone and Gall Bladder Stone-Symptoms & Prevention, Tuberculosis-Symptoms & Prevention, Child Immunization, Family Planning etc.



Jammu & Kashmir ESIC Model Hospital, Bari Brahmana

Three Health Check - up cum awareness camps outside the hospital and four camps at ESIC Hospital

premises , health talks on different topics such as Hypertension, Bleeding per rectum, Importance of Nutrition & Hygiene in female patients, Low Back Ache, Effects of Hypertension on Eye, PID in females and Contraception Management, GIT Disorders, Diabetes etc. were conducted as a part of ESIC Day celebration and ESIC Day Special Services Fortnight.



Karnataka ESIC Hospital, Peenya

The Deputy Medical Superintendent of the Hospital inaugurated the main function on 24th February, 2018 and addressed the gathering which included IPs, dependants and employers. During the fortnight various awareness programmes were conducted by the respective medical departments on topics like control of diabetes through medicine, food and exercise, precaution, preventions and treatment of HIV and AIDS, immunisation, newborn baby care, and importance of breast feeding, oral hygiene, Tuberculosis- symptoms, treatment and prevention, chronic back pain, core muscles with general exercises, prevention tips to avoid back pain, Renal Stone and measures to prevent and dissolve kidney stones by Ayurveda medicine Fungal infection, and the Glaucoma, radiation hazards, protection of pregnant women from radiations, Varicose Veins, CPR – Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation and importance of ANC visits during pregnancy. A Suvidah Samagam was orgnised on 9th March, 2018 wherein the public grievances were redressed by DMS, DD and CMO. The IPs were also briefed about the various benefits under ESI Scheme and respective eligibility conditions. As a part of educating the IPs, few skits were also performed by the staff highlighting how to approach dispensary for treatment with ESI Pehchan Card and referral to ESIC / Tie-up hospitals and how to take medicines and precautions.



ESIC Medical College & Hospital, Gulbarga

The celebrations started on 24th February, 2018 with a 5 km Walkathon participating more than 700 persons including the faculty and staff of medical college and hospital. The activities conducted included special cleanliness drive to clean the hospital and hostel premises, public grievance redressal of IPs and patients on 26th February, 2018, sensitization of interns on ESI Scheme, workshop for the faculty, interns and other medical personnel with Medical Officers and paramedical staff of RASHTRIYA KISHOR SWASTHYA KARYAKRAM (RKSK) and RASHTRIYA BAL SWASTHYA KARYAKRAM (RBSK) to provide firsthand knowledge about these programmes to the interns and also to give wider publicity about our hospitals to state health authorities. Other major activities conducted were orientation workshop for interns, two days state level training on operational guidelines for Tuberculosis control in India, Cardiology camp in collaboration with Gulbarga Heart Foundation, Urology camp by the Department of General Surgery in collaboration with one of the leading Urologists of Gulbarga, Guest lecture on Meditation as Medicine, one day free Health Care Camp and Health Care Counseling at Kapnoor industrial area, performance of an educational skit on family



planning by the department of Obstetrics and Gynecology.

During the fortnight celebrations, Dr. Prashant Paunipagar, Dean, ESIC Medical College, Gulbarga delivered a lecture and enlightened the audience at the National Level Indian Express Health Sabha 2018 organised by Indian Express at Pune on the topic 'Good Governance by Digital technology in ESIC'



Kerala

ESIC Model Hospital, Asramam, Kollam

Environment Upgradation special drive, ODC Medical Camps, one at M.K. Fabrics on 2nd March, 2018 and the other at M/s KSDCE, Cashew Factory, Palkulangara, Kollam on 5th March, 2018 were organized. A Mega Medical Camp at ESI Dispensary, Kottiyam was also organised on 8th March, 2018. Besides these, Awareness Camps on Immunization, HIV/AIDS, Diet for Dialysis were conducted during the Special Services Fortnight.





ESIC Hospital, Udyogamandal

The ESIC Day and observance of ESIC Day Special Service Fortnight were inaugurated on 24th February, 2018 by lighting the Panchdeep by Dr. Deepak Kumar Jain, Medical Superintendent, Shri G. Kuruppan, Deputy Director, Smt. Gracy VP, Nursing Superintendent and two benificiaries Shri Kuruvilla and Smt. Alice Kuruvilla at the hospital lobby.



As a part of Special Service Fortnight various programmes were organised. A talk on 'ESI Scheme, expansions /coverage' was given by Shri G. Kuruppan, Deputy Director on 24th February, 2018, wherein the doubts raised by the IP's were cleared. "Pranayaman - a demonstrative session" was given by Yogacharya T Manoj along with his team on 26th February, 2018 and explained the importance of doing pranayamam as part of routine activity. On 27th February, 2018, Smt. Josly Jose, Dietician gave a talk on 'Role of diet in controlling life style diseases with the aid of a video presentation. The Nutrition Clinic was inaugurated on the same day. In another talk organised on 28th February, 2018, Dr. Deepa Janardhanan of Deptt. of Pediatrics spoke on National Immunization schedule, compulsory vaccines and optional vaccines with the aid of a power point presentation. A session on 'Importance of Ayurveda' was given by Dr. Kannan Unnikrishnan, Physician of Department of AYUSH on 9th March, 2018. After the session, Medical Superintendent inaugurated the Herbal Garden and 40 varieties of medicinal plants were planted. On the same day, a class on 'First Aid Management' was organised at Godrej and Boyce Manafacturing Co. Ltd., Eloor by a team led by Dr. Mahu P.R. A talk on 'common diseases in summer season, its prevention & Management were given by Dr. Kala C. Mohan of Department of General Surgery.



मध्य प्रदेश

ई.एस.आई.सी. अस्पताल एवं व्यावसायिक रोग केन्द्र, इन्दौर पखवाड़े के दौरान, ई.एस.आई.सी. अस्पताल में बीमितों एवं उनके परिवार के सदस्यों के लिए विभिन्न प्रकार के कार्यक्रम आयोजित किए गए।



Maharashtra ESIC Model Hospital & ODC, Andheri

Three Health Check-up camps, one at M/s K.P.Sanghavi International Company on 28th February, 2018, the second one at M/s Choice India, J.B. Nagar, Andheri on 9th March, 2018 and the third ODC camp for Potdar Mill on 10th March, 2018 were organised. Apart from this, health talks/awareness talks on different topics like ANC Registration, Immunization, ANC Visit, Family Planning & ANC Diet, ANC Care, PNC Care, Breast Feeding, Vaccination HIV/AIDS were organized.



ESIC Model Hospital, Kandivali

Swachhata Abhiyan was carried out on 24th February, 2018. Two health camps were organised at factory premises on 28th February and 7th March, 2018. Health talk on diabetes and hypertension among females was also organised on the occasion.





Punjab

ESIC Model Hospital, Ludhiana

Various departments of the Hospital organised number of programmes for the benefit of IPs and patients at the hospital premises. The Obs. & Gynae department organised Family Planning services, Cervical Cancer and Breast Cancer screening and Health talks on various topics like antenatal care, warning signs in pregnancy, family planning method, breast feeding, immunization, STD prevention and its treatment etc. The Septic Labour Room was inaugurated on 8th March, 2018. The Anesthesia Department gave a talk on Chronic Pain Management. The Pulmonary Medicine



Department organised a camp at Trident Factory, Barnala for Active Surveillance for Tuberculosis wherein sputum samples were examined to rule out Tuberculosis. A health talk on the need of early diagnosis of TB and completion of ATT was also given on the occasion. The Surgery Department organised health talks on various topics like Self Breast Examination, Varicose Veins- prevention, prevention of cancer etc.



The Pediatrics Department organised health talk on Breast Feeding, General Hygiene and Diarrhoea management. Health talks on depression, stress management, tobacco and alcohol dependence and Memory clinic workshop and Yoga sessions were conducted by the Psychiatry Department. The Pathology Department organised Workshop / CME on collection of blood & Do's and Dont's related to Phlebotomy. The Dental department organised Pediatric Dental Check-up camp for children of the age of 6 months to 14 years. The **Orthopedics Department organised Bone Density** Camp and health talks on various topics related to bone. The ENT Department conducted allergy camp and health talk on various subjects like neo-natal screening for hearing loss, early detection of head and neck cancers et. The Eye Department organised health talk on Conjunctivitis, Diabetic Retinopathy, Cataract, Glaucoma etc. The Ayurvedic Department conducted awareness talks/ awareness camps on Gouty Arthritis, Hypertension, Diabetes etc. and the Homeopathy Department organised awareness talk on Renal Stone, Hypertension and skin diseases and discussed about its prevention.



Odisha

ESIC Model Hospital, Rourkela

As a mark of celebration of ESIC Day, the Hospital building was illuminated from 23rd to 25th February, 2018. In the inaugural function, Employers and other Stakeholders of ESIC actively participated. A health check-up / screening for 1,883 patients relating to hypertension and diabetes was conducted on 22nd February, 2018 and 28th February, 2018. A special health education programme on HIV/family welfare, immunisation and MCH etc. was conducted from 5th to 8th March, 2018 in which proper advice was given by the in-house doctors to the patients, IPs and general public. A special cleanliness drive to keep the hospital premises neat and clean and weeding out old/obsolete files/documents and other items was also launched on the occasion.

राजस्थान

ई.एस.आई.सी. मॉडल अस्पताल, जयपुर

पखवाड़े के दौरान, ई.एस.आई.सी. मॉडल अस्पताल में बीमितों एवं उनके परिवार के सदस्यों के लिए विभिन्न प्रकार के कार्यक्रम आयोजित किए गए, जिसमें नेत्रदान का महत्व जागरूकता व्याख्यान, स्वास्थ्य जाँच शिविर एवं व्याख्यान जिनमें मुख्यतः मधुमेह, स्वाइन फ्लू, मुख एवं गले का कैंसर, सोरियासिस, व्यवसाय संबंधित बीमारियाँ, व्यक्तिगत स्वच्छता का महत्व, लीवर रोग, एच.आई.वी. सरवाइकल कैंसर, हृदय रोग व उच्च रक्तचाप आदि शामिल थे। इस दौरान योगाभ्यास कार्यक्रम, पर्यावरण सुरक्षा व स्वच्छता जागरूकता कार्यक्रम, होम्योपैथी का महत्व इत्यादि पर भी व्याख्यान/प्रदर्शनी आयोजित की गई।



Tamil Nadu

ESIC Hospital cum ODC, K.K. Nagar, Chennai

The Hospital conducted various programmes with main focus on Suvidha Samagam, Search Employer Portal, Popularizing Pehchan Card, expansion/ coverage of ESI Scheme, awareness about achievements and initiatives of ESIC during the last one year. Various other activities conducted include two Health Check up camps, one at at Lodha Honda, Sigree Hotel and the other at AVT leather factory by the specialists in the field of General medicine, gynecology, dermatology, ophthalmology, chest medicine, dental, ayurveda and otorhinolaryngology, special Health Education Programme on HIV/AIDS, family welfare, Immunization and MCH etc., Special visits to hazardous industrial units for detection of occupational diseases among the workers, Special drives for up gradation and cleanliness of hospital premises and Suvidha Samagam for redressal of all public grievance cases.

ESIC Hospital, Tirunelveli

Various activities were organized by different departments of the Hospital. A total of 13 Health cum awareness camps were organized on different topics like occupational health, cardiology, dental diseases awareness and screening, immunization and well baby clinic, cancer awareness and screening camp, cancer screening camp, eye / glaucoma screening camp, ayurveda / homeopathy / yoga health camp, occupational health camp, nephrology camp , diabetic camp ,family welfare and maternal health camp, HIV/ aids awareness etc.









The above news in brief has been sourced & compiled from the reports received at Hqrs. from ESIC Hospitals and Medical Institutions till 16th April, 2018.

᠈ᢣᢄᢦᡐ88��ᢃᠵ᠇

Hospital in Focus : ESIC Model Hospital, Noida





Situated in Sector-24, Noida, ESI Model Hospital is built over a land area of 9.95 acres at an approximate cost of ₹ 160.00 crores. This Hospital has the state - of- the- art 09 operation theatres, including 02 modular OTs, 01 labour room, 1 NICU and all medical facilities

Dr. Neelima NICU and all medical facilities comparable to any other private corporate Hospitals in the country. The hospital caters to 13,553 employers, provides benefits to about 5.40 lac employees and 20.95 lacs beneficiaries in Noida. The 300 bedded hospital is soon being converted to a 450 bedded hospital. The 4 dispensaries attached to the Hospital are located at sec-12, sec -57, NEPZ and greater Noida. Centrally air conditioned, the hospital building is fitted with modular furniture, CCTV, and TV facility/ cable, Speaker system, for public announcement, firefighting equipments etc, to provide better management and Medical care, to the ESIC beneficiaries.

Hospital Services

Indoor Services

• Patients are admitted for Indoor treatment from OPD and Emergency through a Centralized Admissioncum-Enquiry Counter.

- Medicines and food is provided to all indoor patients.
- Therapeutic diet is provided to all patients as per requirement.
- Attendant Pass is provided to serious patients.
- Visitors are allowed only at notified hours
- Gynaecology Ward and Labour Room at first floor
- Orthopaedics and Surgery ward at second and third floor
- Pediatrics Ward at fourth floor
- Medicine Ward at fifth and sixth floor
- Eye and ENT ward at seventh floor
- Minor OT on Second floor
- Operation Theatre and Recovery ward in third Floor

Casualty (Accident and Emergency Department)

The Casualty wing has 8 beds which functions 24 hours on all days. Casualty Medical Officer, Sr. Resident and Jr. Resident are available round the clock on floor duty and Emergency Laboratory facility; ECG, X-Ray and Plaster-room facility are available within the Casualty Block round the clock. Emergency cases are promptly attended on priority basis.



Hospital in Focus

Out Patient Department (OPD)

The OPD registration timings are form 8.30 am to 3.30 pm from Monday to Friday and on Saturday from 8 am. to 12 noon. Boards showing the various medical disciplines available are displayed prominently and name of the attending doctor is displayed outside every room. Senior Citizens are provided registration on priority basis through a separate queue.

Specialties

Medicine
Gynaecology and Obstetrics
Dermatology
Dietetics
Surgery
Dental
Orthopaedics
Ophthalmology
ENT
Paediatrics
Psychiatry
AYUSH
Laboratory Services
Radiology
Anaesthesiology
Cardiology

Medical Facilities

With 24 hours emergency services available, the hospital has all the outdoor & indoor facilities like medicine, surgery, gynecology and obstetrics, ENT, eye, pediatrics, orthopedics and outdoor facilities for dental, skin, psychiatry, & AYUSH. It has state-of-theart eye department, an advanced retina surgical centre acting as referral for other ESI institutions including ESI Hospital Basaidarapur and Faridabad Medical College. All Laboratory tests are done in house and if not available tests are out sourced. The hospital also offer Laboratory facilities in two of the dispensaries

Ancillary support and utility services

Ambulance, Kitchen, Medical & Non-Medical Store, CSSD, Laundry, Manifold Services, Maintenance, House Keeping, Hospital Security, Lift Operation, Waste Disposal, Canteen, Mortuary, Medical Record Section, May I Help U Desk and Horticulture

Other services

Other services include a Public Grievance Cell to look into the complaints of patients and attendants headed by Mr. Mukesh Kumar, Deputy Director(Admin), Biomedical Waste Management for collection, segregation and disposal of biomedical waste as per recommended guidelines, holding of periodic CMEs to update the knowledge and skills of doctors, conducting of regular trainings for the paramedical staff, community services like conducting Medical



Health Camps in hospitals and factories, regular health talks to create awareness among the beneficiaries. As an additional activity, regular HDC meetings are conducted.

Laboratory Equipments

The Laboratory is well equipped with modern and latest version of equipments such as Bactec in Microbiology Department, Autoanalyser AU 480 in Biochemistry Department, Chemilumiscene e411 (Hormonal Analyser) in Biochemistry Department, 5 Parts Hematology Analyser in Pathology Department and Automated Coagulation Analyserin Pathology Department.




Outsourced super specialty services

- Oncology Cardiology Liver & renal transplant
- Neurology
 Gastroenterology

Dialysis services have been started in this hospital in PPP module.

Kitchen services

Food made in hygienic environment under the guidance of dietitian is provided to all admitted patients. RO water located at strategic locations is provided round the clock

Cleanliness and hygienic environment

Special emphasis is given for maintaining hygiene and cleanliness in the hospital. Bed sheets are changed daily on "VIBGYOR" colour pattern and washrooms are kept neat and clean and the wards are cleaned daily.

Online Services

The hospital provides online services for booking their appointment with the concerned doctors for treatment while sitting at home or any other place, facility to the patients for accessing their medical records, online registrations, admissions and discharges. Besides the above, Medical store is fully on line and all the purchase requisitions, purchase orders, GRN, Indents and issues are done on line.

Services in Pipeline

Soon the hospital is going to start ICCU & Cath lab facilities and the renovated Causality block and OPD block will be handed over for the services very soon.

Achievements & Initiatives taken

Establishment of Central Medicine Store, online appointment system for special clinics and establishment of Herbal Garden. Foreign delegates from 17 countries visited the hospital from Labour Ministry and they were greatly impressed by the hospital and the ESI Scheme and ESIC as the largest social security organization in the world. The initiatives taken include Behavioral Training to Para medical and other staff of the hospital, training of 300 employees on patient safety, Fire Mock Drill for employees, starting of Yog Karyashala and Desktop Yoga programme for employees.





Courtsey Medical Suprintendent and Director (Medical) ESIC Model Hospital, Noida (Uttar Pradesh)

᠈ᢣᢄ�\$\$�ぷ{~

Disaster Management in ESIC Model Hospital, Noida

Ms. Rekha

Articles

& Mr. Pushpendra Kumar

Disaster-French Word, Des-Bad, Aster-Star D-Disruption I-Induced S-Situation A-After S-Severe T-Transformation of E-Ecological R-Response

Progressive, which imparts with severity that the community has to respond taking exceptional measures.

Hospital has good infrastructure for prevention of fire at central and local level. For prevention of fire at central level, hospital has Smoke detectors ,Fire sprinklers, Fire hydrants ,Fire alarm control panels MCP etc. and for local level there are A type ,AB type and ABC type fire extinguishers.

For managing disaster situation, hospital has Disaster management committee and 2 teams -Team A (Active Team) and Team B (Reserve Team) for active participation in case of managing disaster.

For different floors there are 10 floor marshals who have specific responsibilities at the time of emergency situation. There are 3 fire operators and they are available in the hospital round the clock shiftwise. Many fire mock drills have been arranged for nurses, nursing oderlies, housekeeping and security staff of the hospital.

Staff members are trained about how to act in case of fire, evacuation plan, operation of fire extinguishers and way of raising alarm in case of emergency and this has been tought to approximately 300 employees. After every six months we organize one fire mock drill.

Many code blue mock drills (Cardiac emergency response drill) have been organized in wards and casualty in which Doctors, nurses, Nursing orderlies and security guards participated actively.

Authors are Consultant Manager ESIC Model Hospital, Noida (Uttar Pradesh)

Nurses may not be Angels, but they are the next best

Ms. Nisha

Years ago, a general misconception existed that the profession of nursing revelled around sponge bath and bedpans and sponge bath. But now a days, public is more educated about the importance of role of nurses in the medical community.

Nursing is a honorable health care profession that involves year of training and continued specialized education to care for patients in a varity of settings. Nurses are "the most trusted healthcare professionals". They play a tremendous role of a technical expert, an educator, a counselor, a caregiver, and innovator, and do so much more than care of individuals......... their presence 24X7 has transformed lives.

Many nurses cycle through 12 hours shifts on their feet. They give up their holidays with their families and work throughout night and weekends, even on national holidays too and still remain happy and calm with smile on their face. They act as a frontline army of healthcare and evaluating patient's treatment because they spend more time with patients, can comprehensively moderate patient's progress, and even do to ensure the quality of care. Invaluable emotional support is also provided by them. They understand the complexities and implications of an illness and chronic conditions too. In this way, they remain with their patients throughout the continuum of life.

In short, nursing require (to have) the memory of an elephant, an angle's patience, a heart the size of the sun, eyes on the back of head, a nasal filter, an octopus means eight arms, a strong backbone enough to hold and transfer full grown adults, a 5 liters bladder and impenetrable immune system. Even though they always say, "THIS IS AN EASY PROFESSION AND PROUD TO BE A NURSE".

> Author is Nursing Sister ESIC Model Hospital Sec-24, Noida (Uttar Pradesh)

Medical Institution in Focus : ESIC Medical College & Hospital, Faridabad

666, years of health services and social security

ESIC Medical College has unique foundational elements to support its mission with enthusiastic, welltrained young faculty who have a spectrum of scientific strengths that bridges clinical, basic and applied sciences; their commitment to focus on



Dr. Asim Das

practical science and the building and strengthening of academic networking through collaborating and promoting an institutional academic and research and ultimately benefiting better health care of IPs & their beneficiaries. ESIC Medical College & Hospital, Faridabad in collaboration with Indian Society of Hypertension recently conducted a two-day CME



and academic programme at Faridabad on 17th and 18th March, 2018. The CME was accorded 12 credit hours by Haryana Medical Council. On 17th March ESIC Medical College, Faridabad conducted one more CME on Oncopathology. This CME was also accorded 6 credit hours by Haryana Medical Council.

In the recently declared 2nd Professional MBBS result by the affiliating university Pt. B.D. Sharma University of Health Sciences, Rohtak, Haryana, university topper Ms. Harpreet Kaur is a student of ESIC Medical College & Hospital, Faridabad. Other five amongst top 10 university students are Ms. Akanksha, Ms. Shalu, Ms. Himani, Mr. Aditya & Ms. Nidhi. No Doubt, ESIC Medical College, Faridabad has performed exceptionally well. This Medical

> Institution has now started research projects in collaboration with Translational Health Science & Technology institute (THSTI), Dept. of Biotechnology, Govt. of India and AIIMS New Delhi. The main areas of current research are on Dengue Fever. The outcome of the research will assist in better management of Dengue Fever for public in general and IPs in particular. MBBS students are doing well in all fronts including undergraduate research. ICMR approved 13 research proposals submitted by students.



ESICRUX-2018

The 1st inter ESIC Medical & Dental Colleges students sports, cultural, scientific & literary activities were held in the month of March, 2018, from 22nd to 24th March, 2018. Sh. Raj Kumar I.A.S., Director General, ESIC graced the occasion as Chief Guest for the Inaugural function of the ESICRUX-2018. Smt. Sandhya Shukla IA. & AS., Financial Commissioner, released the souvenir book on this occassion. Dr. P.L. Choudhary, Medical Commissioner (Medical Education) was also present.





The Chief Guest in his address emphasized the importance of interaction amongst the budding medicos of ESIC institutions inspiring them to become able doctors. He appreciated the students for their keenness shown in sports, cultural and scientific activities. The vote of thanks was delivered by the Dean, Dr Asim Das.



Voluntary Blood Donation Camp

In house voluntary blood donation camp was organized with the support of Blood Bank of B. K. Hospital, Faridabad (associated teaching Hospital). A total of 101 units of blood were collected by active participation of Insured Persons. Medical Students, ESIC employees and Faculty Members were given mementos as token of appreciation.



Observance of World Tuberculosis Day

Recently, World Tuberculosis Day was observed at ESIC Medical College & Hospital on 24th March, 2018, by organizing Public Health Lecture on Tuberculosis awareness for IPs & beneficiaries by Deptt. of Community Medicine & Respiratory Medicine.

The event started with the brief introduction of the event by Dr. Ekta Gupta, Assistant Professor, Community Medicine & lighting of the lamp by the Dean, Medical Superintendent, Dr. Raman Kakar

The Guest Speakers Dr. Raman Kakar, Tuberculosis Specialist, spoke about the recently adopted DOTS strategy that will cover every TB patients with the best possible medicine free of cost and under close supervision. This was followed by questions of the IPs and their beneficiaries and these were addressed by Dr. Ruchi Sachdeva and Dr. R K Pal.



Courtsey Dean, ESIC Medical College & Hospital , Faridabad (Haryana)



Advanced Laparoscopic Cancer Surgery at Joka Laparoscopic Right Hemicolectomy for colon cancer



Prof. (Dr.) Sumanta Ghosh

World turned upside down for Mr. Rao, a valued IP of ESIC on that day of early September with the festive season approaching. At his age of forty eight, he was enjoying good health and quality of life of an average working class Indian. One morning he was seriously

bothered by the sudden gripping pain in the tummy while he was doing his job of a petrol station attendant at Jamshedpur, Jharkhand. He thought it will pass off but it didn't and he started throwing up with the pain becoming more severe. He went to see a doctor who prescribed some usual medicines of acidity and the enigmatic problem of 'gas', so often the cause of misery by self-diagnosis of Indian patients. The pain subsided, the vomiting too. Life went on as usual and he almost forgot about it till about a week later the episode of pain and vomiting returned with increased fury. This time his doctor requested a CT scan that suggested a colon cancer subsequently confirmed on colonoscopy and biopsy (Fig:-1).Worried, anxious and jittery he was transferred to ESIC Medical college, Joka Kolkata. His cancer was on the right side of his colon and was localized without spread beyond the scope of surgical cure. Interacting with him I understood he is a reasonable man of strong mind having a will to fight without being devastated by the news that he has cancer colon. He couldn't accept the fact that everything happened so fast within two weeks and insisted that he never had any bowel related symptoms of any severity earlier. We had a professional and fruitful discussion where we understood each other well while remaining very honest to ourselves in mutual expectations. He accepted the fact that he needed to be under the knife to have a reasonable chance of cure. Like any other working man with dependent family he wanted to get back to his feet as early as possible. We proposed him the option of Laparoscopic removal of his right colon which will serve the dual purpose of good cancer eradication and early recovery. It is a major surgical procedure that requires advanced laparoscopic surgical skill. Our department has gradually grown over time undertaking critical surgeries including major cancer surgeries in conventional open procedures. But Laparoscopic procedures are my personal interest and our departmental training has been successful with residents at the end of their three year training are confident about key hole surgeries for gall bladder, appendix and hernia. In tune with the promise and commitment of the ESI Corporation to provide not only quality care but state of the art modalities of surgical treatment also for our patients, we successfully undertook Laparoscopic right hemicolectomy (Key hole surgery to remove the right half of his colon bearing the cancer, Fig: 2) for him. Now he is happy that his cancerous growth has been removed and pleasantly surprised with less post-operative morbidity and pain as expressed by his bewildered smile he gave on the 2nd post-operative day (Fig:-3)). He was discharged on the 4 th day and since has gone back to his family at Jharkhand. His post-operative biopsy report is awaited and he might need ancillary medical treatment depending on the report but we expect him to do very well in future and go back to his favorite job that sustains his family, even sooner than he himself thought. On his discharge he gave us the most precious gift every doctor craves for....a big thank you! Our department is in the process of acquiring new and essential tools related to advanced laparoscopic surgery with the objective to build it as a regional center of training for Laparoscopic Surgery for young surgeons of future. Experience like this will strengthen our resolve to achieve our intended goal in near future with cooperation and encouragement from the administration.





Author is Senior Specialist ESIC Medical Collage, Joka, Kolkata (West Bengal)

ᢣᢄᡃᢌᢌᢌᢌᡲᡧ

Case Study

A Very Rare Case of Giant Urethral Calculus in Fossa Navicularis



ABSTRACT

Primary urethral calculus is rarely seen and is usually encountered in men with urethral stricture or diverticulum. I present a case of giant urethral calculus in a man. The patient was treated with calculus extraction by

Dr. Harshad Makwana meatotomy. The postoperative period was uneventful. Patient made rapid and full recovery without any complication.

ANATOMY

Navicular fossa of male urethra:- The cavernous portion of the urethra is narrow, and of uniform size in the body of the penis, measuring about 6 mm in diameter, it is dilated behind, within the bulb, and again anteriorly within the glans penis, where it forms the fossa navicularis urethrae. The navicular fossa is a spongy part of the male urethra located at the glans penis portion. It is essentially the part right before the external urethral orifice.

INTRODUCTION

Urethral stones are commonly associated with urinary tract calculi and underlying diverticulum or stricture. Urethral calculi are already an uncommon entity and giant calculi in the urethra are extremely rare. Urethral calculi represent less than 1% of all urinary stone diseases. The majority of urethral calculi occur in males and rarely in females. Here I present a case of giant urethral calculus in a man. The rarity of this condition prompted me to present this case.

CASE HISTORY

A 58 year old male patient, DINESHBHAI NATHABHAI RATHOD, was admitted at ESIC Model Hospital Bapunagar, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, with complait of pain in abdomen. During my routine morning round in surgical ward, he complains of stone in the urethra since 4-5 years. But he was not going to the doctor due to fear of surgery. Patient has never developed acute retention of urine even with this giant stone. Whenever patient wants to pass urine, he was displacing and fixing the stone to one side and then he was able to micturate. On local examination stone was palpable in the fossa navicularis near external urinary meatus. No investigation required in this patient. I immediately took the patient in minor operation theater and subjected to meatotomy (in which the underside of the glans is split) under local infiltration of 2% plain xylocaine anaesthesia. Ventral meatus, urethra and upper frenulum was crushed for 60 seconds with a straight hemostat and then the crushed line was divided with fine tip scissors because this method is relatively bloodless. Other techniques include cauterization, cutting with a scalpel sometimes aided by clamps. Meatotomies heal quickly. Unlike other genital modifications, the glans tissue does not have a tendency to re-adhere to itself or heal closed. The calculus of 20 mm *10 mm. was extracted successfully by meatotomy. The patient did not felt any pain at the time stone removal. Meatotomy incision was kept

open (not sutured) for healing by secondary intention to prevent meatal stenosis. Meatotomy incision healed within few days. Stone extracting procedure was totally painless and patient was extremely happy after stone removal. Follow up of 6 months showed no evidence of meatal narrowing or stenosis or recurrent stone in my patient.



DISCUSSION

Urethral stones are rare form of urolithiasis accounting for less than 1% of urinary calculi, but have greater prevalence in developing countries. Urethral stones in general affect children more often than adults, due to the higher prevalence of bladder stones in this age. Predisposing factors for in situ development of urethral stones include the presence of urethral diverticulum, urethral stricture, hypospadias and meatal stenosis. They are exceedingly rare in females because of low incidence of vesicle calculi and shorter urethra.

Urethral stones are classified as (1) Native or autochthonous and (2) Migrant or secondary depending upon their site of origin.

Migrant stones are much more common and are ones which have migrated from higher up in the urinary tract.

Native stones are struvite, calcium phosphate or calcium carbonate in composition, have no nucleus



and are of uniform structure. They are formed in the urethra proximal to strictures, in congenital and acquired diverticula, with chronic infection with especially urea splitting organisms or with foreign bodies. Primary stones do not cause acute symptoms because of their slow development as in my patient. Urethral calculi may be completely asymptomatic. May present with a mass on the under surface of penis, urethral discharge, dyspareunia, irritative voiding symptoms and haematuria.

Migrant stones are calcium oxalate and phosphate in composition. They often cause acute symptoms causing retention, frequency, dysuria, poor stream or dribbling. Urethral calculi are preponderantly found in the prostatic urethra, the bulb, the proximal penile urethra, the fossa navicularis and external meatus.

Treatment is contingent on the size and location of calculus and condition of urethra.

→ Urethroscopic lithotripsy and removal is useful in any situation.

- → Meatotomy may be used if stone is in the fossa navicularis or external meatus.
- → Anterior urethral calculi can be removed with intraurethral instillation of 2% xylocaine jelly, ventral meatotomy or urethroscopic method.
- → Giant urethral calculi should be treated with open surgery.
- → Strictures are to be dealt with, if present, with urethrotomies or urethroplasties.
- → Calculi in posterior urethra can be pushed back in to the bladder followed by Litholapaxy or Lithotripsy.
- → In case of urethral diverticulum, diverticulectomy and repair should be done.

Courtesy Dr. Latha Kamat, Medical Superintendent Dr. Sarita Gupta, Dy. Medical Superintendent ESIC Model Hospital, Ahmedabad (Gujarat)

→}&&&&};

Central Giant Granuloma: Tumor of the Jaw

A 34 year old female patient name Ms. Sunita (IP No. 113506340) reported to department of oral and maxillofacial surgery, ESIC Dental College and Hospital, Rohini, Delhi with chief complaint of swelling on lower right side of the mandible. There was an extra oral growth which was hard in consistency along with intraoral growth from canine to 1st molar region. CT scan of the lesion was suggestive of Osteolytic lesion of the mandible extending from canine to 1st molar region. Our team of maxillofacial surgeons headed by Dr. Dhirendra Srivastava along with Dr. Lokesh Chandra and Dr. Sonal Mishra operated the case successfully and removed the tumor completely along with placement of mini plate to prevent fracture of mandible. Histopathological report was suggestive of central giant cell tumour. Patient is being followed up and has not shown any signs of recurrence.

> Courtesy Dean, ESIC Dental College and Hospital, Rohini, Delhi



᠈ᢣᢄ᠊ᡐᢁᢀᡬ

Case Study

The Profile of an Insured Person



Priyaranjan Sinha

Every year ESIC declares an annual figure of Insured Persons who are entitled to benefits under the ESI Scheme. The figure, as on 31st March 2017, was 3.19 Crore, which is an increase of 50% over the total number of Insured Persons covered under ESI Scheme last year.

Can this huge number of Insured Person be generalized into a single profile?

We need to have a profile of an IP in mind when we think of them, whether we give benefit, or make a policy for bettering the benefits available to them, as in policymaking, you need to know the face behind the numbers. Moreover ESIC as a service organization needs to know its consumer.

The Insured Person is a consumer as they have access to Consumer Court for redressal of any deficiency in service rendered through the ESI Scheme.

Barring some exceptions, let us try to generalize the Insured Person.

What do the Insured Persons do?

An Insured person is a covered employee working in a factory or establishment which employs ten or more persons, and is located in the implemented area.

Where are the Insured Persons located?

The Insured Person works in any of the 503 Districts of India, throughout the country, in any of the States or Union Territories (except Manipur, Arunachal Pradesh and Lakshadweep Islands). While the covered employee may be located here, but the Insured person can be located anywhere, particularly those who are entitled to Dependent benefits, and can even be based anywhere in the world !

Which Gender do they belong to?

ESI Scheme is gender neutral but the Insured Person covered under ESI Scheme is primarily male, constituting 87% of the total strength whereas only 13% are Insured Women.

How much do they earn?

The workers earning monthly wages up to ₹21,000 per month except in the case of a disabled employee, earning monthly wages up to ₹25,000 per month are covered under ESI Scheme. The average monthly wages of the covered employee under the ESI Scheme in the year 2016-17 was ₹5,974 Per month.

How much does he/she contribute?

An average contribution received per covered employee is ₹ 388 per month. The employee share of contribution being 1.75% of wages and the employer contributing 4.75% of the wages, the respective share of employer is ₹ 3408 per annum and that of employee is ₹ 1248 per annum. Most of the organization have adopted the concept of Cost of an employee to the Company (CTC), therefore the total average annual contribution received per covered employee is ₹ 4656 annually.

In case the average daily wages of a covered employee works out to only ₹137 per day, then the employee share of 1.75% of contribution shall not be payable in such a case. If a disabled employee is covered for the first time, then employer share of 4.75% in such cases shall not be payable for the first three years of his employment, which is proposed to be extended to ten years.

Do they pay Income Tax?

Employees earning wages up to 21,000 per month are coverable under ESI Scheme and their annual wages therefore works out to a maximum of ₹2.52 Lakhs, which is exempted from payment of Income Tax. Even the employer share of the contribution is exempted from Income Tax.

What is his/her average family size?

The average family size of an Insured Person is 3.88 persons, and they are the total number of beneficiary to whom ESI Scheme caters, which number was 12.40 Crores as on 31st March, 2017. While 3.19 Crore Insured persons are entitled to both Cash and medical benefits of the ESI Scheme, the other 9.21 Crore members of their family are entitled to medical benefits under the ESI Scheme.



How many of them avail Cash benefits?

Total number of Insured Persons who were given Cash Benefits in the event of abstention from work due to sickness (Sickness Benefit), Temporary Disablement (Till the disablement continues), Permanent Disablement (for life on the basis of loss of earning capacity due to injury resulting in permanent disablement), Dependent Benefit (for life to dependants, in case of death due to employment Expenses, injury), Funeral Unemployment Allowance (For two years), Maternity Benefit (26 weeks) during last year were 6.09 Lakhs and the total number of cash benefit payments were 31.60 Lakhs.

How many of them avail medical benefits?

Total OPD attendance of IP's of ESI Scheme during 2016-17 was 2.40 Crore and those referred to Hospital were 32.21 Lakh IPs, out of which 19.46 Lakh IPs were admitted in Hospital.

How many of their family members avail medical benefits?

Total OPD attendance of family members of IP of ESI Scheme during 2016-17 was 2.59 Crore and those referred to Hospital were 22.87 Lakh out of which 4.27 Lakh family members of IP were admitted in Hospital.

The brief snapshot of IP in terms of what he/she does, how much he/she earns, how much he/ she contributes on an average per annum for the social security benefits under ESI Scheme, should give a fair idea of the Insured Person and the benefits he/she avails from the ESI Scheme.

> Author is Deputy Director (P&D) ESIC Hqrs.

ᢣᢣᢓ᠇ᢒᢌᢁᢦᡒᡧ᠇

A Rare Surgery of Endoscopy OCR in a Child Aged 11 years

Patient named Master Sahil Kumar, aged 11 years, IP No. 2913277165 had case of watering from left eye since one year. At times there was pus discharge also. Antibiotics were given, patient had visited GTB Hospital, Delhi for the same. Later on patient came to the Deptt. of ENT, IGESI Hospital, Jhilmil, Delhi. Patient was evaluated and a CT scan face and syringing was



done. Patient had DNS (mid level) which obscured the middle meatus.

The ESIC Hospital, Jhilmil planned septoplasty and endo DCR for the child by constituting a team of ENT Specialist, Eye Specialist and Anesthetist. DCR stent was placed for 06 weeks after septoplasty and endo DCR. Patient is under followup for two years and is doing well.

At present, patient has no complaints and is out of any medication.

The Expert team & Doctors who operated upon this complex case of child were Dr. Ansh Tondon, Specialist (ENT), Dr. Anjali Nagar, Specialist (Eye) and Dr. Seema Kalra, Specialist (Anaesthesia)

> Courtesy Medical Superintendent ESI Hospital, Jhilmil, Delhi

*><u>}</u>

ESIC Observes Internation Women's Day

This year also, ESIC organised special function to observe International Women's Day on 8th March, 2018. It has been the endeavour of ESIC to work for gender parity and the function focused on measures adopted by ESIC in the field of gender sensitization and empowering women employees of ESIC. At Hqrs., all the employees participated in the International Women's Day function. The function was marked by lectures delivered by eminent women speakers.

Mrs. Sandhya Shukla, IA & AS, Financial Commissioner, ESIC in her key note address wished all the employees in general and women employees in particular on this eventful day. She informed that ESIC has contributed a lot towards empowering women employees and stressed upon the Gender sensitization and called for extending all cooperation and support to female co-workers.

<image>

Speaking on the occasion the guest speakers Dr. Amna Mirza, Asstt. Professor, Delhi University and Dr. Deepali Bhardwaj, Dermatologist expressed their views about Women Empowerment, Gender Sensitization and the remarkable progress made by women in the society. They also lauded the Schemes viz. Beti Bachao Beti Padhao, Ujjawala Yojana, Stand up India, etc. being run by Government of India.

It is worthwhile to mention that ESIC has enhanced Maternity Benefit from 12 weeks to 26 weeks for its Insured Women.

Dr. R.K.Kataria, Medical Commissioner, Shri Arun Kumar, Insurance Commissioner, Shri A.K. Sinha, Insurance Commissioner, Dr. P.L. Chaudhary, Medical Commissioner and Dr. S.L. Vig, Medical Commissioner also graced the occasion with their presence.



ᢣᢣᢓᢦᢒᢒᢒ

The Discourse of Women Issues





Concerns relating to Gender Equality and Women Empowerment are no marginal, or of interest only to those who identify themselves as Feminist, but are pertinent to some of the most challenging and vexed issues in social and political theory today.

Dr. Amna Mirza

Gender Equality emerged as a global phenomenon

in the 20th and 21st century and was accepted in principle by the framers of the Constitution of India. In 1950, the State not only granted equal rights and opportunities to men and women in the political, social and economic spheres, but also empowered the State to adopt measures of positive discrimination in favour of women. It was a step to neutralize the cumulative socio-economic, educational and political disadvantages faced by women as a result of centuries of discrimination and exploitation. Women need intervention from all possible corners to get empowered.

The societal values and norms operating within the framework of patriarchy impact women's rights at various levels of family, community and State. Forces of Globalization and Fundamentalism have been an addition in exacerbating women's ordeal and denying them of their rights. Discrimination against women and girls is a pervasive and longrunning phenomenon that characterises Indian society at every level. Gender Equality is necessary for a sustainable society which is harmonious and peaceful and provides equal growth and liberty to all irrespective of gender.

Time & again- news of rape, acid attack, brutality at home are reported. The impudent attacks which lead to exploitation of women uncover many fault lines. The saga of pathos and gloom indeed put the idea of justice, liberty & equality for all dejected note. Violence against women is one of the most visible violations of human rights violations.

Our mankind has been exposed in differentiation & discrimination. In wake of rising violence against women, the need of the hour is to unleash long term thought and question that why such ideas &

action syndicates are growing. Sadly, in each casethe perpetrator- the stronger sex- who believes that they have a right of domination & abuse. This also limits women's opportunities as they are projected as weak & docile. The correctives need not be ushered in form of enraging one group or person over another- but introspect the slip-ups from our thinking. That we privilege biological of masculine over feminine. Gender has been a significant category for understanding human experience.

We have made natural anatomy as a social construct of differentiation and segregation. In this socially constructed aspects of our identities, the buck is being passed as women all across are bereaved; quite often people say that no where the women are safe or those women are responsible for their own loss.

What is essential to understand is that the canon of women empowerment has become contested in today's parlance. There are multiple challenges underneath and that threats are being redefined every hour. Crisis gives a moment when great churning takes place. No doubt the rising violence against women is condemnable. The grassroots have to be invigorated in a manner to lead to a constructive analysis of problem at hand.

Further, we often call it as 'motherland', but show all disrespect to women in many realms. What is essential that government should work on to build consensus in terms of mobilization of resource, manpower & material as larger collaborative strategy. Culture of democracy has to be nurtured in our realistic comprehension of gender issues in country. A befitting reply to all injustice of the past demands an appropriate response. Serious rethinking on what are the lessons of the past, issues of present and needs of future, determining efficacy of dialogue with all stakeholders shall go long way to nurture an apt response.

The author Dr. Amna Mirza, Assitant Professor, Political Science, University of Delhi was a Guest Speaker at the function organized at ESIC Headquarter Office on International Women's Day 2018 on 8th March, 2018. She spoke about Gender Equality and Women Empowerment and gave valuable tips on the subject. The speech reflected most of the points mentioned in her article 'The Discourse of Women Issues'. Article

Skin Care in Summer



The sunny Indian summer can be pretty harsh on your skin if its health is not taken care of. So, just like your wardrobe, your skin care too definitely needs a seasonal change. So following products are a MUST have's during summer.

Dr. Deepali Bhardwaj

Sunscreen: A sunscreen is essential all through the year and yes even in rains but it is needed most during summers.

Use a waterproof sunscreen with at least a 30 SPF (sun protection factor) for protection from sun's UV ray's A&B damage, sun burns, premature aging and skin cancer. "For oily skin, gel-based sunscreen, while combination and dry skin should use a sunscreen moisturiser with mat finish if putting make up on it else a cream based which gets absorbed well without leaving a residual layer". Always make sure to change its brand every 6 months.

Body scrubs: It is important to exfoliate your skin in summers to remove dead skin and open pores. Using a scrub once or twice a week in summer for all skin types is important but, which scrub to be used depends on your skin type. For example, acne prone skin needs multani mitti (fullers earth), Chandan, rose water and basil, whereas for dry matured skin using egg white, lemon, Chandan, curd will be better and with a pinch of turmeric and besan too.

Skin moisturiser

During summer moisturizing is needed to maintain skin health and for that water-based moisturiser work best for normal skin types. For oily skin, gel-based moisturiser is preferred. On extra oily and acne prone skin stick to facial sprays with minerals good for skin and some moisturizing properties.

During summer in Delhi, always remember to reduce the effect of summer ailments and heat allergies by taking precautions as above and also by taking a good bath daily twice, one in the morning and again in the evening if possible. Mosquito-borne diseases like malaria, dengue, chikungunya etc. are also more common in summer and hence all preventive measures should be taken to avoid the bite of mosquitoes. Drinking plenty of water keeps body hydrated in summer and helps to prevent dehydration and heat stroke etc. Also Never wait to drink until you are thirsty as at the time of thirst body already indicates that it ran out of water and is dehydrated so instead keep having multiple cool drinks instead of tea and coffee.

Summer Diet: Fruits such as water melon, cucumber and coconut water help to prevent dehydration during summer and always nourishes us from within. Take light, less fatty and nutritious food and avoid heavy and spicy food.

Stay Cool temperamentally and wear light, loosefitting clothing especially cotton or linen to help you stay cooler.

Summer nap: Have a short rest or nap in the afternoons. This will not only refresh you but also prevent you from undue exertions due to heat so that your work schedule will not be affected.

For those who indulge in swimming and basking in sun, sun protective formula should be applied every hour and before getting out in the sun at least twenty minutes in advance so as to overcome the damaging impacts of sun burn, rashes and blister formation and allergies. Application of moisturizer containing Aloe Vera extracts or applying ice or chilled yogurt also helps instantly.

As far as caring of feet and hands are concerned, soaking hands and feet in water enriched with a pinch of salt will help boost blood circulation and after that applying cream rich in urea and vitamin c should help.

Wearing a hat when in the sun will help the hair colour and face both especially if it's a broad brimmed hat. Also shampooing hair regularly in this weather is important to maintain the health of hair. So enjoy your summers coolly and sensibly.

Dr. Deepali Bhardwaj, a leading Dermatologist was a Guest Speaker at the International Women's Day 2018 function organised at ESIC Headquarter on 8th March, 2018. She spoke about the importance of gender parity and also gave valuable tips on Skin Care and other related issues of Medical Care and Hygine.

→}}≪≫⊗~}{

Article



के शाखा प्रबन्धक श्री गुरूप्रीत सिंह

हारे का सहारा ESIC हमारा

मैं बी. आर. गहलोत, मैसर्स-ओएसिस इंडस्ट्रीज एफः 42, बीछवाल औद्योगिक क्षेत्र, बीकानेर (राज.) में मैनेजर पद पर कार्यरत था। संस्थान ईएसआईसी के अंतर्गत आवृत होने के कारण संस्थान द्वारा मुझे ईएसआई में पंजीकृत कर लिया गया जिसके तहत प्रतिमाह मेरे मासिक वेतन से ईएसआई अंशवान की कटौती होनी प्रारम्भ हो गयी। मेरा ईएसआईसी नं. 1501808041 है।



श्री बी. आर. गहलोत

वर्ष 2013 की बात है मेरा पुत्र वरुण गहलोत जो कि 12वीं कक्षा में हिन्दी माध्यम से बॉयलोजी का विद्यार्थी था और नीट की परीक्षा में उत्तीर्ण था। मेरा एक सपना था कि मेरा पुत्र डॉक्टर बनें तथा समाज की सेवा कर मेरे परिवार का नाम रोशन करें, लेकिन अल्प वेतन होने एवं डॉक्टरी की पढ़ाई में होने वाले खर्च को वहन करने की मेरी क्षमता नहीं थी, लग रहा था कि मेरा पुत्र भी मेरी तरह किसी फैक्टरी में मजदूर बन कर रह जायेगा, लोगों ने कहा भी कि अगर एमबीबीएस में दाखिल भी हो जायेगा तो भी आपका पुत्र हिन्दी माध्यम से पढ़ा है वहाँ तो केवल अंग्रेजी में ही पढ़ाई होती है, दूसरी बात यह भी थी कि एमबीबीएस में दाखिले की मैरिट में आना भी एक बड़ी चुनौती है। मैं संस्थान में रोजाना की तरह समाचार पत्र पढ रहा था कि अचानक मेरी नजर समाचार पत्र में लिखी जानकारी पर पडी कि ईएसआई के अंतर्गत पंजीकृत बीमीतों के पुत्र /पुत्रियों हेतु ईएसआईसी के मेडिकल कॉलेजों में एम.बी.बी.एस. में दाखिले के लिए सीटें आरक्षित हैं, लेकिन समाचार पत्र में दाखिले की पूर्ण प्रक्रिया उपलब्ध नहीं थी।

	इस संबंध में मैंने संस्थान के ईएसआईसी
1 200	संबंधित व अन्य विधिक कार्य देखने
	वाले श्री राजकुमार खडगावत से
a. a.	सम्पर्क किया तो उन्होंने उक्त
	समाचार की पुष्टि करते हुए
	मुझे आवश्यक जानकारी देते हुए
	सम्बन्धित दस्तावेज सुव्यवस्थित ढंग से
	तैयार करके दिए और शाखा कार्यालय
	कराबी निगम गजनेर रोड, बीकानेर

श्री वरुण गहलोत

से सम्पर्क करने के निर्देश दिए। मैं शाखा कार्यालय में शाखा प्रबन्धक श्री गुरूप्रीत सिंह से मिला और उन्होंने मेरे पुत्र श्री वरुण गहलोत के एमबीबीएस में दाखिले के लिए आवश्यक जानकारी एवं दस्तावेज उपलब्ध कराये. जिसमें शाखा कार्यालय में कार्यरत श्री गंगासिंह जी ने मुझे सभी औपचारिकता पूर्ण करने में सहयोग प्रदान किया। इसके बाद हम दस्तावेज जाँच करवा कर वैरिफिकेशन हेतु ईएसआईसी रीजनल कार्यालय जयपुर गए और उसके बाद ईएसआई दिल्ली भी गए, इस दौरान दस्तावेज सत्यापन व वैरिफिकेशन में ईएसआईसी के उक्त सभी विभागों के अधिकारियों व कर्मचारियों ने पूरा सहयोग किया।

सपनों की छंलाग लम्बी होती है, मेरे पुत्र का दाखिले का समय आ गया, वह दिन हमारे लिए उस दिन जीवन का सबसे बड़ा दिन था, आँखों में आँसू रूक नहीं रहे थे, बारबार मुझे ईएसआईसी द्वारा दिए गए सहयोग के वह क्षण याद आ रहे थे, आज मेरा पुत्र डॉक्टर बनकर वापस आ रहा है। मैं एवं मेरा पूरा परिवार जीवन

> भर ईएसआईसी तथा उसके अधिकारियों एवं कर्मचारियों का ऋणी रहेगा। ईएसआईसी द्वारा इस प्रकार की सुविधाएं दी जा रही हैं जो मेरे जैसे छोटे कर्मचारियों के लिए वरदान साबित हुई है।

> इससे स्पष्ट होता है कि आज के दिन सरकारी सेवा में ही नहीं, प्राईवेट संस्थानों में कार्य कर मजदुरी करने वालों को भी इतना बड़ा लाभ मिलता है। मेरी नज़र में ईएसआईसी से बड़ी कोई संस्था नहीं जो प्राईवेट कार्य करने वाले के साथ उसके व उसके पूरे परिवार की मेडिकल सुरक्षा कवर के साथ जीवन स्तर को ऊँचा उठाने में भी सहयोग करती है।

साभार संयुक्त निदेशक (प्रभारी), उप-क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय, जोषपुर (राजस्थान) से दिनांक 28-03-2018 को प्राप्त ई-मेल से उद्धत

turk	koyees' State Insura	nce corporation					
og n User	101000041						
ip Details							
Insured Person's Parts	table a						
1.in is P Disabled		100		1 Set Tures of D	1.(a) Type of Disability:		
2. Name		S R SANLOT		3. Name of Father/Husband			
E Date of Batty		00013952					
S Marital Status		bis mat		A Genterr	8. Genden		
T. Pleseril Address				St. God Bartin			
Arkitens 1		1 MEAR BABA RANCEY MWACH		Pin Code:			
		x 6bt DESaR, BerryaSaR		Plante No.1			
		Beginge		Mobile No.:			
Sietic		Reptive		2mail			
Cabict		Brang					
6. Permanent Address							
Address:		NEAR BASA RANCES MARK		Rin Code:	Pin Code:		
		K GM DESAR, BHWASAR		Phone No.1			
		BALANCE.		the second se	Mobile No.:		
Stator	A statistical for the statistical statisticae statisticae statisti			Erat			
Distict		Skarar					
3. Dispenserville?							
Crapiter None:		Voteva: Road Bilanar RU-5010 Dan J		Automa			
State		Resime		and the second sec	District		
10. Nomine Details of	Internet Person	1.0450		and the second s			
Nime :	THE ST FEINER	BUT LAXWOON GAHLOT		Relationship w	en LD /		
Address i :		ASABONE		State i	the same should be an end of a		
		Contraction of the second seco		and the second s	Distint .		
					Prode		
Phoine No. :		1.	1.		Mobile No. 1		
Update Normanie Auch	our Number			The second second			
Asthae Number				Anthrow Chains	Aardvaar Status		
11. Family Particulars	- Financial Department			L boundar bunds			
Harter	Date of Betfi	Renating With		Freedowney	Talouw State		
BIT LARNIGER	Date of Denn	Second Second		Ration.		Chate	
TARUN GARLOT	21-08-1991		100		RANDING	Share	
THE WORKS AND	19.01.1000	Decement appropriation of educator Sector appropriate on educator	100		Ha stran	Bight	
ANKI	12-27-1997	Dependent app herewing educated	760		The set front	Dian	
Eseauxe te	Dr. BT Irens	Dependant and researching adjustion	84		Testnat	Bago	

• प्रशंसनीय पत्र

Media Coverage

ठाणे में आज से १० मार्च तक ईएसआईसी का 'विशेष सेवा पखवाड़ा'

चेमधन्त्रज्ञ 🖬 ताणे

उप क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय ठाणे क.स.बी. दिवस पर 66वीं वर्षगांठ मना रहा है. जिसका समापन एक विशेष सेवा पखवाडे के बाद 10 मार्च को होगा। रत्नेश कमार गांतम, निदेशक, कर्मचारी राज्य वीमा निगम, ठण्गे ने सचित किया है कि ठाणे/रायगढ क्षेत्र के सभी 10 शाखा कार्यालय में बीमाकृत व्यक्तियों। लाभार्थियों/कार्मिकों को बेहतर सेवाएं

देने का प्रयास किया जाएगा। बकाया पडे तथा वर्तमान हितलाभ भगतान के मामलों के लिए विशेष अभियान



चलाया जाएगा। विशेष सेवा पखवाडे का मुख्य ध्येव सुविधा समागम आयोजित करना, नियोक्ता पोटंल पर ध्यान केंद्रित करना, ई-पहचान को

लोकप्रिय बनाना, क.रा.बि. योजना का नए भौगोलिक क्षेत्र में विस्तार, पिछले एक वर्ष की उपलब्धियों और पहल के चारे में जागरूकंता लाना है।

ESIC seeks to cover every district in nation, 10 crore workers by 2022

Media Snapshots

HIGLEDOL, NEW DELHI: The Esi Corpo-ration during is 10% of the second of the of the second second second for the for the second second second method of the second second second method of the second second interver mechanism. The other digutarises part of the second s

वेगत न्युज 🖬 नई दिल्ली

कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम ने नई

दिल्ली स्थित अपने मुख्यालय में

अंतरराष्ट्रीय महिला दिवस मनाया।

संध्या शुकला, आई ए एवं ए एस, वित्त आयुक्त, क.रा.बी.निगम ने

अपने बीज वक्तव्य में सभा को

संबोधित किया और सभी कर्मचारियों मुख्यतः महिलाओं को इस अवसर

पर शुभकामनाएं दीं। उन्होंने सूचित

किया कि क.रा.बी. निगम ने महिला

कर्मचारियों को सशक्त बनाने के

संबंध में काफी योगदान दिया है।

उन्होंने महिला संवेदनशीलता पर भी

जोर दिया। उन्होंने महिला सहकर्मियों

को सहयोग तथा समर्थन दिए जाने

का भी आग्रह किया। इस अवसर पर डॉ. आमना मिर्जा, सहायक प्रोफेसर,

winages expansion of Est scheme in each district of the country with target of over-the scheme in the start of the transmission of the start of the scheme scheme scheme scheme of a scheme scheme scheme scheme in a scheme medial area scheme scheme medial area in scheme medial area in taking over of Sch Haspito, assistaken. Beste Media scheme s cialty Hospital at Bhuoneshwar and sanction of 100 bedded ESI call yronginal a Gindon alwei and sancilon of 1000 beddet ESI Hoppial in Rakgeh, Chhattis-guth were alo onperiod upon in further die oddel for cominum-tion of 50 beddet ESIC Model Hospital at Phulvaristant, Phran upgraddet ESIC Model Hospital at Phulvaristant, Modified ESIC Model EUD) on plue basis was aloo taken in the meeting, with the objective of strenghening of stake holders participation in the expansion of primary care gervices of ESIC. In order to

improve the delivery of health care services and ensuring proper use of resources avail-able in ESIC foospitals, deci-name client Unit in SIC. Hos-prids has been taken. Further, new sub-regulations were added in ESIC Regulation for deviating a mechanism for capturing Adahar number of Insured Persons and their fam-tly members at the time of reg-tartation by employer. In In the meting, the Revised Estimates for the year 2013-18, Budget Estimates for the year 2013-Budget for the year 2013-Were also deliberated upon and approved.

Besides above, around 25 other Agenda items pertam-ing to improvement in ser-vices/benefits to Insured Persons and other administrative matters were delib-erated upon and approved during the meeting.



'ईएसआई और पीएफ में श्रमिक सीबीगंज बीमा संख्या के मानक समान होंगे केंद्रीय मंत्री संतोष गंगवार बोले, असंगठित क्षेत्र के मजूदरों को मिलेगा सुरक्षा कवच

बरेली। केंद्रीय मजल्म असंगठित क्षेत्रे के करीब 40 करोड जसंगठित अमिको को सुरक्षा कवच देने के लिए कर्मचारी भविष्य निधि संगठन और राज्य बीम निगम नियमों में बदलान करेगा। अभी तक दोनों विभागों में श्रीमकों की सदाद अलग है। इसे अब एक करने को कवायद होगी सीबीगंज

अस्पताल अब

केंद्र सरकार के नियंत्रण मे

आया

स्थित अस्पताल नवीनीक रण और हाराजरण कार्यक्रम मे मुख्य अतिथि अम रोजनार राज्यमंत्री (स्वतंत्र प्रभार) संतोष गंगवार ने कहा केंद्र सरकार सांकच हो गई है। उन्होंने कि कि कर्मचारी भविष्य निधि संगठन (इंपीएफ) और राज्य बीमा निगम (इंएसआई) नियमो में अदलाव हो सकता है, क्योंकि इपिएफ में कम से कम बीस और इंएसआई में दस श्रमिक होने पर ओबोंक इका या दोनों विभागों के दायरे में आती हैं। इसके बांद ही इंग्सआई चिकित्स्य सुविधाएं मिलती हैं, लेकिन दोनों विधाल में मंजीकरण नियम अलग-अलग होने से कऐडों जीवक ईएसआई और इंग्रेएफ के लाभ से यवित हैं। इसलिए असंगठित श्रेजें के

हस्तांतरण का शुभारंभ किया। केंद्रीय मंत्री ने बताया कि सोबीनंज अस्पतांश आधुनिक कर दिया गरह है। इसे अब केंद्र सरकार संचालित करेगी। श्रमिकों को इसका लाभ दिलाने के लिए

बताया कि बोल्ट में मामकृत 35,328 अभिक हैं, जो कम हैं। इनका दाया

बढ़ना जरूरी है। गंगजार ने बताया 🖗

मंत्रालय ने केवर विकित्सा महिएस

देने के लिए बरेली, कानपुर, लखनऊ

और साहित्याद के ईएसआई अस्पताल

इससे पहले गंगवार ने ईएसआईम अस्पताल के नवीनोकरण और

अपने सीध नियंत्रण में लिए हैं।

calendar-2018

Santosh Kumar Gangwar, Minister of State (Independent Charge) for Labour & Employment, Government



of India, released the ESIC calendar, diary and Telephone Directory-2018 at a special function organised at Shram Shakti Bhawan, New Delhi. Sathiyavathy, IAS, Secretary, Ministry of Labour & Employment; Heera Lal Sarmariya, Addl. Secretary, L&E; Raj Kumar, IAS, Director General, ESIC; Manish Gupta, Jt. Secretary, L&E; Kalpana Rajsinghot, Jt. Secretary, L&E; and H.L. Meena, Director, L&E; were present on the occasion.



में फैले 50 बिस्तरों वाले इस अस्पताल में 40 वर्ष आयु के लोगों के खास्थ्य की वार्षिक जाव होगी। कार्यक्रम संचालन वरिष्ठ भाजपा नेता गुलरान अनंद ने किया। इस दौरान मेयर उमेश गीतम ने कहा कि इससे हजातें जॉमक पारवारों तक चिकित्सा सुविधा पहुंचेयी। फहर अध्यक्ष उमेल कटोरिज, विधायक बहोरन लाल मीर्थ, डॉ. अरुण कुनार डीसी वर्मा, उद्यमी दिलीप खंडेलवाल आता वना, उठना, भारतभुषण डोलनार, सुरेश संदरभनी, भारतभुषण शौल, एपीएए आलोक माथुर, मलनिदेशक ईएसआई राजकुमार, चीफ इंगीनियर मुर्जन दत्ता आदि अफसर मोजूद रहे।

चिकित्सक और अन्य मेडिकल स्टाफ करा दिया गया है। आधुनिक मजीनें भी लगेंगी। साढे तीन एकड एरिय

ESIC Vision 2022

The ESI Corporation, during its 173rd meeting held recently under the Chairmanship of Minister of State for Labour & Employment (Independent Charge) Santosh Kumar Cangwar, has taken some vory important decisions towards improvements in its service



delivery mechanism. During the meeting, in principle approval of ESIC Vision 2022 was accorded. The ESIC Vision 2022 envisages expansion of ESI Scheme in each district of the country with target of covering 10 cover workers by 2022. The modalities and the course for achieving the target were deliberated upon in the meeting.



केंद्रीय श्रम राज्यमंत्री संतोष गंगवार की अध्यक्षता में 16 फरवरी, 2018 को हुई ईएसआइ कॉरपोरेशन की 173वीं बैठक में अनेक महत्वपूर्ण निर्णय लिए गए। इसमे ईएसआइसी किजन 2022 को सैद्धांतिक रूप से अनुमोदन प्रदान किया गया। बैठक में उप्र में विकित्सा देखरेख सेवाओं को मजबूत करने के लिए ईएसआइ अस्पताल बरेली को नियंत्रण में लेने, भुवनेश्वर में अति विशिष्ट अस्पताल बनाने तया रायगढ़ छत्तीसगढ़ में सौ बिस्तरों के अस्पताल को मंजूरी देने की रिपोर्ट दी गई। फुलवारीशरीफ में 50 बिस्तर का ईएसआइ आदर्श अस्पताल बनेगा जिसे 100 बिस्तरों तक उन्नत किया जा सकता है।



eve financia cui a cui a

405-405 H Robe B 43

उधारी के डॉक्टरों से चला ओपीडी कैंप

48

इएसआईसी ने महिला दिवस मनाया "affine pitcestant" from to point till, 2000, Names, of Soil

> 3 दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय, डॉ. दिपाली भारद्वाज, त्वचा रोग विशेषज्ञ अतिथि वक्ता थीं। दोनो अतिथियों ने महिला सशक्तीकरण, महिला संवेदनशीलता व समाज में महिलाओं द्वारा की गई उल्लेखनीय प्रगति के संबंध में अपने विचार प्रकट किए। उन्होंने केंद्र सरकार द्वारा चलाई जा रही बेटी

सीबीगंज स्थित अस्पताल को केंद्र ने अधिग्रहीत किया, केंद्रीय श्रम एवं रोजगार राज्यमंत्री संतीष गंगवार ने किया हस्तांतरण

योजना, स्टैंड अप इंडिया आदि जैसी योजनाओं की भी सराहना की। इसके अलावा क.स.बी. निगम ने भी बीमाकृत महिलाओं के लिए मातृत्व हितलाभ की अवधि को 12 सप्ताह से बढ़ाकर 26 सप्ताह कर दिया है।

बचाओ-बेटी पढाओ, उज्जवला

Minister of State releases ESIC



ईएसआइ का कैलेंडर जारी

केंद्रीय श्रम व रोजगार राज्यमंत्री (स्वतंत्र प्रभार) संतोष गंगवार ने एक विशेष कार्यक्रम में कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम (ईएसआइ) का कैलेंडर, डायरी और दूरभाष निर्देशिका जारी



की। इस अवसर पर मंत्रालय की सचिव श्रीमती सत्यवती समेत तमाम वरिष्ठ अधिकारी भी उपस्थित थे।

SANTOSH KUMAR GANGWAR CHAIRS ESI CORPORATION MEETING

The ESt Corporation during its 173rd meeting held on 16 February 2018 under the Chairmanship of Santosh Kumar Gangwar, Minister of State for Labour & Employment (independent Charge), Govt. of India has taken some verv important decisions towards improvements in its service delivery mechanism. The other dignitaries participating in the meeting were M Sathiyavathy, IAS, Secretary, Labour & Employment, Govi. of India, Raj Kumar, IAS, Director General, ESIC, Heeralal Samariya, IAS, Additional Secretary, Arun Goel

IAS, Additional Secretary & FA and Sandhya Shukla, IA & AS, Financial Commissioner, ESIC, ESI Corporation Members representing Members of Parllament, Employees' & Employers' Federation/Association representatives of State Governments and officers of MoL&E & ESIC





ई.एस.ई. द्वारा मजदूर हित में किए बदलावों का दिय

पावर ६६वें स्थापना दिवस पर ई.एस.आई.सी. ने आयोजित की कार्यशाला

मानपुरा, 26 फरवरी (बस्सी): एस.आई.सी. हिमाचल प्रदेश द्वारा पने 66वें स्थापना दिवस के उपलक्ष्य तर बी.बी.एन.आई.ए, कार्यालय में दिवसीय कार्यशाला का आयोजन कया गया जिसमें करीब 125 तिनिधियों ने हिस्सा लिया। निगम क क्षेत्रीय निदेशक दीपक जोशी ने फार्यशाला का शुभारभ द्वीप प्रज्वलित कर किया। इस मौके पर क्षेत्रीय निदेशक पिक नेगी ने पावर प्वाइंट प्रैजैंटेशन क माध्यम से सभी को ई. एस. आई. सी. द्वारा प्रदत्त मजदूर हित लाभों, जीमारी हेतलाभ, निशकता हितलाभ, आश्रित हेतलाभ, मातृत्व हितलाभ व चिकित्सा अलिम आदि पर विस्तृत रूप से देते हुए क्षेत्रीय निदेशक दीपक जोशी ानकारी दी। जोशी ने कहा कि बीमा से अनुरोध किया कि इस प्रकार करी

درای با روان می ودور می مربد است مر درای با روان می وارد منوش منور منور دی می در از در در مان دی مان دی مدین

كر المراجع المعت المالية المراجع المراجع

योग्य सभी मजदूर ई.एस.आई.सी. में पंजीकत करवाए जाएं. वहीं उन्होंने हाल ही में ई.एस.आई. द्वारा मजदूर हित में किए गए व्यापक बदलावी पर भी प्रकाश डाला। कार्यशाला का संचालन जनसंपर्क अधिकारी देवव्रत यादव ने किया व उपस्थित लोगों को निगम द्वारा मिलने वाली सभी सुविधाओं से परिचित करवाया। उन्होंने बताया कि 1952 में तत्कालीन प्रधानमंत्री जवाहर लाल नेहरू ने यह कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा योजना देश के 2 शहरों कानपुर व दिस्त्री में लागू की थी ज अब देश के कोने-कोने में ई.एस.आई.सी. पंजीकृत कामगारोंको मुफ्त स्वास्थ्य सेवाएं मुहैया करवा रही है। बही-बरोटीवाला-नालागढ़ औद्योगिक संस्था के अध्यक्ष शैलेश अग्रवाल, महासचिव वाई.एस. गुलेरिया व अन्य पदाधिकारियों ने इस कार्यशाला को बहुआयामी करार

कार्यशालाओं का आयोजन मजदूर व उद्योग हित में समय-समय पर होना चाहिए (वी. श. एन. आई.ए. के संगठन सचिव अधिना शर्मा ने कहा कि ई.एस.आई.सी. जिस प्रकार से हिमाचल प्रदेश के संस्थानों में कार्यरत कामगारों को भगकृत कर रही है. उससे वह दिन दर नहीं जब प्रदेश का जरूरतमंद गा अपने स्वास्थ्य के प्रति पुरी तरह से निर्धिचत हो जाएगा। इस अवसर पर दवा निर्माता संघ हिमाचल प्रदेश के अध्यक्ष राजेश गुप्ता, नी.वी.एन.आई.ए. के संगठन सचिव अश्विनी शामां, नावन वाई.एस. गुलेरिया, चिकित्सा नधीक्षक कमलेश स्री, चिकित्सा अधिकारी ई.एस.आई.सी. िम्मॉसरी झाजमाजरी पूनम गर्ग, उपनिदेशक पी.वी. गुरंग, संहायक हरपाल सिंह, जनसंप अधिकारी देवन्नत गावन, विकास वर्मा, शाखा प्रबंधक छेरिए सम्फेल, सहायक चंद्रशेखर, सूरजभान व मनोज सहित अनेक लोग उपस्थित 🗐 ।

हाइटेक हुआ राज्य कर्मचारी बीमा निगम का चिकित्सालय

केन्द्रीय श्रम व रोजगार मंत्री ने किया उदघाटन, बेहतर इलाज का किया दावा



भारत की आर्थिक प्रगति और रोजगार देने में पीएसयू बनीं मिसालः धर्मेंद्र प्रधान



पार 'शीवन प्रानंत आईश्टरें-20m' में केंग्रीय पेट्रेरिशान मंत्री श्रांम्य प्रपाल, मा के शेषम किक्सा रिष्ट चेत्रमा मिटिर डावरेक्टर जित्तेश अग्रेमाल, एक्डीवर्य्डाट्न अग्रतेक्टर था. मरत आवतल और पीएरब्यू के प्रतिनिधा मेजूब थे। जनम के प्रमंत

भारतार अपूर्ण कई विद्यार्थ

भारत की आर्थिक भगत और रोजनार सुजन में दिश की साक्ष्मलक कुकड़वे (गिला) ने राष्ट्रीम रक पर मिसाल काम को है। देस के किसी भी भाग में विपस के रोडियन पीएससू पहद के कि सुल्कर अमे आती है। भारत के देखा प्रमार ये उसनिया की भारत के देखा कम पर कुस्तिक के, जोहता निकस य उसनिया की भारत के विपक पा का असीइस समर्थन की अपका ने दन्नभू । भूवे दीवता बाहड असीड्स सम्माप्ते दीरान ये माने कहीं। समाप्तेत में अष्टका प्रदर्शन कर रहे राज्य और केंद्र के पीयसय को सम्मान्त किया गया। इस

देरान 14 श्रेणियों में 38 अर्थवर्श पंपान 14 व्हेलियों में 20 उन्हा हो दिए गए। भारतर साह फिल्मे आठ सारते हि उन आवीड्ट की आयंजित कर खा हो जुमवार साम को आयंजित प्राप्त सामाठ में प्रयुप्त देश की साम सामाठ में प्रयुप्त देश की के साम समाठ में प्रयुप्त देश की के साम समाठ सेंग के पर प्रतिमार क्यांजि कर ही। नवादा भारतर, पर हे देश की कर्म की उन्हों। उन्हों दुश मेंने प्र पालकर पास के सार्च क्यांजीन रामित

भारकर समूह के पूर्व लेखरीन रमेश फंद्र अप्रवाल द्वारा मच्य प्रदेश में पानी बचाने के लिए शुरू किर गर अधियान करी भी लान करी। इस मौके

पर देनिक पास्त्र समुह के प्रयोदन पर देनिक पास्त्र समुह के प्रयोदन डावरेक्टर गिरिश अप्रवान ने कहा कि पीएसयू में जाम करने वालां की रणाया जा सकता है कि पीएसर के रिटायड लोगों को निजी कंपनियां लेने के लिए तरपर राखी हैं। वर्ष प्रकार की वनियों के नावजूत पीएसयू में लोग नवेराफ परत उधवाल ने कहा कि 2007 तक मार्म में सीएस शिवराज भेया के नाम से जाने वाठे थे। पर केन्दाराज भा ताढली तरसी जेसी योजनाओं के बाद से शिवराज मांग बात गा। जायाल अप्रात्मी के बाद से शिवराज मांग बात गा। जायाल आपराजी के बाद से शिवराज मांग बात गा। जायाल अप्रात्मी के बाद से शिवराज मांग बात गा। जायाल अप्रात्मी के

తెలియదన్నారు.

ఈఎస్ఐ సేవలను సద్వినియోగం చేసుకోండి

ూట్లాదుతున్న చితర్ నల్ఫింగరావు

iడిమెట్ల: ఈఎస్ఐ సేవలను కార్మికులు వూర్తి స్థాయిలో ఉపయోగించుకోవాలని ఈఎస్ఐ ్ హైదరాబాద్ ప్రాంతీయ కార్యాలయం డిప్యూటీ డైరెక్టర్ టీఆర్.నర్సింగరావు కోరారు. ఈఎస్ఐ 66వ ఆవిర్చావ దినోత్సవాన్ని పురస్కరించుకుని గతనెల 24 నుంచి 15 రోజుల పాటు జరువుకుంటున్న వేడుకలో భాగంగా మంగళవారం జీడిమెట్ల

ఇండ్రస్త్రీ అసోసియేషన్ భవనంలో ఏర్పాటు చేసిన అవగాహన నదస్సుకు ఆయన ముఖ్య అతిథిగా పాల్గొన్నారు. ఆయన మాట్లాడుతూ యాజమాన్యాలు నిజంధనల మేరకు ప్రతి కార్శికుడికి ఈఎస్ఐ సౌకర్యం కర్పించాలని సూచింపారు. చాలా మంది కార్మికులకు ఈఎస్ఐ సభ్యత్వం ఉన్నా వాటి గురించి

్రపతి కార్మికుడు ఈఎస్ఐ అందించే సేవల వివరాలను నంబంధిత ప్రాంతీయ కార్యాల యంలో తెలునుకోవచ్చని సూచించారు. ఆవగా హన నదన్నుకు జీడిమెట్ల పారిశ్రామికవాడ వరి ధిలోని 80 వరిశ్రమల మాజమాన్య, కార్మికులు పాల్గొన్నారు. ఈఎస్ఐ రీజనల్ బోర్డు మెంటర్ ఎస్ఎల్ఎన్ మూర్తి. జీడిమెట్ల ఈఎస్ఐ బ్రాంచ్ మేసేజర్ మధనూదన్, జీడిమెట్ల ఇండ్రస్టియల్ అసోసియేషన్ అధ్యక్షుడు జి.శ్రీనివాస్, సోషల్ సెక్యూరిటీ ఆఫీనర్ పి.నర్పింగ్రావు పాల్గొన్నారు.



जळगढ ः 'ईएएआपसी तर्फे शुरुवारी गीतांजली केविकल कंपनीतील मृत्र कामगारांचे बातर छाया तिवाणकर स कोशल्या चौधते पांना पेन्या यप्र देताना 'सकाळ च्या खानदेश आधुतीचे चुनिट धनेजर संजय पाने. रोजानी नगरसेविका भीना पदार, औराचार उरध्येप्रीय क्यांतरियातीलय पीपकारी विजय याजीक्रस, रुख्या गुरां.

'गीतांजली' स्फोटातील मत कर्मचाऱ्यांच्या वारसांना मदत ईएसआय कॉपोरेशनतर्फे पेन्शन लागू सकाळ नृत्तसेवा

जळगणा, ता. ९ - आयोगिक विमानमिष्ठील गांताजली वेन्मिकत्स विमीन २६ ऑक्टोबर २०१७ त्व भोषण स्फोट झाला होता. या दुर्घटनेत पानन राजक सार्थ लगाः न रूपनाय पुत इससेल्या कर्मनाऱ्यांच्या नुदुर्वायांना ई एस आद कॉर्पोरेशनतर्फे आज्रित हितलप्र (पेन्झन) पत्र आज देण्यात

🖞 एस. आप. जापोरेरानचा वा वर्षापनीदनावां कार्यक्रम 68 आज जाजा पार्वको पतापालिक नगरमेविका लोना पतार, सकाळ नगरम्बलक छन्न प्रवार, संकार खावदेश अखुनाचे युनिट मॅनेजर माज्य यहे नर औरंतवाद येथील धर्मका मंडेल्स विजय वासीहरूर जनव प्राणं स्तनुन उपस्थित होते.

याजेळी मान्यवरांच्या हस्ते गोलां बळा विभिकरन्स कंपनीचे मृत कर्मचार्ग प्रकाश किभिकरन्स कंपनीचे मृत कर्मचार्ग प्रकाश तिवणकर, सुनोरु जीवती याच्या गान्त छाया हित्तवाकर व व्यवस्थ्या गीवरो যানা আজির চিক্রাম (মন্মান) মা देण्यात आले प्रशासिकोसातो राख स्वसम्प्रापक पंजय एक बर्मन वाणे रामरारण जीवन कोल प्रजन करने

بآنى اسپتال كافتتاح يوش كمنكوار نے لوگوں كے مسائل بھى سے 15 11 6 2017 فى ير عاد الك ى جود ك في المر ال رفشدهم -BE stores علی موادر سعد بعل دار بید مول مراد (ای ال آل ای ماند وار بید از ایر ایر از است ال ای ماند وار بی دید علمه مام اند از از ماند ار مرد ماک تشریک کی کی تجو است هاد مرد مرد مرادی مانید - موام کوسین کے لئے آن مرادی وزیر سلوش کلود نے اطلان کو از

> エーノボーレン 15.93 الوام مركزي وور الكرب كري في تك عليدود والح معياتى ميد على عمد عن الع الدين = عى وكذى در بدای ای اوران کرمال باق منور اوران محمد ای کدی ایتان کرونا او ا



بدیش ش بر کی سیت بایتی دیگرا جدال الی ایس آقتی سیت ایر است به بر ایر کرند کابی است کی کیا-داری الاینده جای سوتک کافی میل است که ای ایر ، آتی مازل ایجتال کافس ش

الدباري بري اليتال م مرداكترى میدی کی جاع کی شوایم ایل اے اوون کم ا ای الی آن کی سکس میکل کمی دیک کا کی ا کاهل می آن کر کے کا کی سومار کی لا



Published by Director General

कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम

Employees' State Insurance Corporation Penchdeep Bhewan, C.I.G Merg, New Delhi - 110002

Toll Free No. 1800-11-2528, Madical Helplina No. 1800-11-3838 Website: www.esic.nic.in, www.esic.in, www.osichospitals.gov.in

🛐 www.facebook.com/esichq 😏 @esichq

Compiled & Produced by Public Relations Divn., ESIC